Sta.03

IL.

III.

AGENDA
GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING
October 8, 2019

Meeting Opened

A. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

B. Line of Duty Deaths Reading and Moment of Silence

C. Request for Attorney/Client Closed Door Session — Reference Litigation
D. Consent Agenda

All matters listed under this item are considered routine and action will be taken by
one motion without separate discussion of each item; if discussion is desired by a
member of the Board, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and

considered separately.

1. Treasurer Report - Director Bishop 1-16
Approval, Additions and Deletions to the Agenda

Approval of the GNFD Minutes for September 12, 2019 17-19

Approval of the FY 2019-20 1* Public Budget Hearing September 12, 2019 20-21
Approval of the FY 2019-20 Final Public Budget Hearing September 24, 2019. 22 - 23
Awards and Recognition

o 1 Year Service Award: Mechanic Matthew Day

S Eo

e Introduction of New Employees

e CERT 2019 Silver- Barry Gerenstein
J. Fire Chief’s District Report - Chief Schuldt 24 -41
K. Chapter 175 Firefighters’ Pension Plan
L. Local 2396 Report — President Joey Brown

OLD BUSINESS

A. Allegation Report — Chairman Henning **Time specific 6pm 42
B. Closed Door Attorney/Client Session- Rey Velazquez

C ATW - At-Large Commissioner Seats Update - Chairman Henning 43
NEW BUSINESS

A. ATW- 2019 SHSGP Grant — MARC Unit Region 6 Agreement — Director Bishop 44 - 46
B. FDOT MM63 Agreement — Director Bishop
C AIW-Acceptance of FEMA FF Assistance Grant EMW-2018-FO-03451- Dir. Bishop 47 - 50

D: Public Comment on items not listed on the Agenda
E. Comments by Commissioners
ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular BOFC Meeting Tuesday, November 12, 2019



Balance Sheet
As of 9/30/2019

Greater Naples Fire Rescue District (GNF)

Assets

CASH IN BANK

GIL Date; 9/1/2019

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

10100-001-0000-002 PAYROLL - GNFRD $ 559,896.20
10100-001-0000-003 DENTAL ACCOUNT (GNFRD) $ 89,928.67
10100-001-0000-004 HEALTH FUND (GNFRD) $ 17,460.15
10100-001-0000-005 UHC - MEDICARE - GNFRD $ 37,279.78
10100-001-0000-010 PURCHASING CARD $ 46,479.13
10100-001-0001-001 GENERAL FUND - OPERATIONS $ 3,339,729.70
10100-001-0015-000 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND $ 713,166.81
10100-001-0200-000 FIRST FLORIDA INTEGRITY BANK $ 2,083,246.77
Total CASH IN BANK: $ 6,887 187.21
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
11500-001-0001-D00 COLLIER COUNTY RECEIVABLE $ 18,974.67
11500-001-0003-000 EMPLOYEE RECEIVABLE $ 8,012.87
11500-001-0007-000 MISCELLANEOUS RECEIVABLE $ 19,786.39
11500-001-0008-000 MISC. RECEIVABLE- PREVENTION ) 29,135.00
11500-001-0009-000 COLLIER COUNTY RECEIVABLE $ 694.42
11500-001-0011-000 RETURNED CHECKS $ 160.00
11500-001-0013-000 FALSE ALARM REGEIVABLE $ 2,735.43
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE: $ 79,498.78
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
13200-900-0001-001 DUE FROM MM63 FOR SET UP $ 75,000.00
13300-001-0000-001 DUE FROM M63 $ 203,520.67
Total DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS: $ 278,520.67
PROPERTY HELD FOR SALE
15000-001-0000-000 PROPERTY HELD FOR SALE $ 1,000,000.00
Total PROPERTY HELD FOR SALE: $ 1,000,000.00
PREPAID
15500-001-0000-000 PREPAID EXPENSES $ 6,220.09
15500-001-0001-000 PREPAID INSURANGE $ 347,261.43
15500-001-0004-000 DEPOSIT IN ZENNITH FOR GRIT CLAIMS $ 20,732.79
Total PREPAID: i 374,214.31
Total Assets: $ 8,618,420.97
Liabilities
VOUCHER PAYABLE
20100-001-0000-001 VOUGCHERS PAYABLE $ -6,666.37
20100-001-0000-008 EE ELECTIVE LIFE INS - STANDARD INS $ -37.18
20100-001-0000-010 EE CONTRIBUTION TO FRS 3 0.15
20100-001-0000-013 FSA CONTRIBUTION $ 18,938.56
20100-001-0000-022 FSA Contributions from Prior Year 5 1,384.69
20100-001-0000-023 UNION LOANS TO EMPLOYEES $ 31.80
Totat VOUCHER PAYABLE: $ 13,651.35
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
20700-001-0001-000 DUE TO IMPACT FEE FUND FROM GENERAL $ 61,556.42
20700-001-0003-000 DUE TO FOUNDATION $ 921.25
Total DUE TO OTHER FUNDS: $ 62,477.67
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
22900-001-0001-000 GRIT BANKRUPTCY DISPURSEMENT $ 32,404.42
Total OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES: $ 32,404.42
Total Liabilities: $ 108,533.44
Run Date: 10/3/2019 4:50:53PM Page: 1



Balance Sheet

As of 9/30/2019
Greater Naples Fire Rescue District (GNF)
Equity
PREPAID EXPENSES
27300-000-0000-001 PREPAID EXPENSES $ 327,665.99
27300-000-0000-002 LAND HELD FOR SALE $ 1,000,000.00
Total PREPAID EXPENSES: $ 1,327,665.99
FUND BALANCE
28100-001-0000-000 FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED $ 697,321.00
28300-001-0000-000 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED $ 310,988.00
28400-001-0000-000 FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED $ 3,560,468.98
28400-001-0000-002 Retained Earnings-Current Year $ 2,614,443.56
28400-001-0000-002 FUND BALANCE CURRENT YEAR $ 0.00
Total FUND BALANCE: $ 7,183,221.54
Total Equity: $ 8,510,887.53
Total Liabilities & Equity: $ 8,619,420.97
Run Date: 10/3/2019 4:50:53PM Page: 2

GIL Date: 9/1/2019

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting



Bues D404 6L0Z ‘8 0

6102/L/6 -93ed /O

| rebeg WdOy:6v:y 6LOZIEIOL @)eQ uny
000 000 92'0 £0°€90'L8 000 000 00°0 000 314 INNIAY WOE -INVHD  $02-0000-100-001LEE
000 000 K 88°108'Z€S 000 000 000 00’0 VNG INVOIHYHNH - INVYHD  £02-0000-100-00L£E
190 0029€'002 000 000 L9'0 £8°969'0L 000 000 404 A3NddV SINVHD Ivd3a34  L0Z-0000-1L00-00LEE
SINVYS Tv§Iazad

€10 00°050'¥p L0 _ 00°'559'ss €10 L8049 L0 _oo'seze ONILSIX3 $334 NOILOIJSNI B30l
000 000 00°0 00°00€ 000 000 000 000 7 OCANOD/INIWIHVAY S334 'dSNI  6LL-0001-L00-0162E
000 00052 000 000 000 £8°0Z 000 000 INLLSIXT - SNOLLO3ASNI XO8 AIY L1 1-0081-100-0162€
z0°0 00°000°9 £0°0 00°098's Z00 00005 000 00°0 3 000°00L H3AO S334 NOILOIJSNI  911-0001-100-01 6ZE
100 00°058°S £0°0 00'009's 100 18662 £0°0 00°00€ J00°00L - L00'0E 334 NOILDIJSNI  S11-0004-100-0162€
100 00°000'€ LoD 00°00L'y 100 00062 £0°0 00°00€ S 000°0€ - 100'S ST NOILIAASNI 4 1-0001-100-0162E
zoo 000006 Lo0 00520 Z00 £99lt 900 00°5Zs 1408 000°€ - 0 S334 NOILDIASNI  £1.4-0001-100-0162€
000 00°005°L 000 00°004 000 00°szL 000 000 ONILSIXA - $334 NOILO3dSN-IY  Z11-0001-L00-0L62€
£0°0 00°000‘vE 60°0 00'092'82 100 0070002 foralt] 00'520' NOLLOZASNI IYNOLLYENI00  L11-0001-100-0162E
000 0005 000 00'05€°L 000 05°29 100 00'SL J3IWLL - DNILSIX3 5334 'dSNI - DL L-000L-L00-0L62€
ONLLSIX3 $334 NOILOIJdSNI

18t 00551265 £v'Z _ Lo'zeL's0s 181 5Z'9PE'6Y ¥Z'6 05°€22'08 !M3N $33d NOILOIJSNI [e1eL
La0 00°000°S ¥0'0 60°848'Z1 100 00052 74 9/°980'¢ 3dOHDO - MAN S334 NOILDIJISNI  000-0902-100-L062E
000 00°006 100 00°0S¥'E 000 00°SL £0'0 00°00¢ NOILLOIJSNIF-GY MOT4 3di4  810-0000-100-L062E
900 0000502 800 00°05£'92 200 LE780L°) z20 00'086'L SMOT43di4  £10-0000-100-LO6ZE
000 0000 00°0 00°00L 000 £9°LP 000 000 SNI-3H X209 LSNYHL INVHAAH  910-0000-L00-L062E
LoD 00°005‘p £0°0 00'056'8 10°0 00'SLE oL'o 007058 2018 LSNYHL INVHAAH  §10-0000-L00-L062E
000 00°000'L 000 000 000 LEE8 000 00'0 MIN - NOLLOIJSN! XOg A9 ¢10-0000-100-1062S
£L'0 00°005'Z¥ ze o 00°S2e'es €10 £9'IpS'e eL'0 00'625'9 M3N - NOLOIJSNI-TY  ZL0-0000-1.00-L062E
€00 00°000°0L £00 00008 €00 LE'EE8 90°0 00°628 O M3N §334 dSNIFFH/ASNI FNIL 1 L0-0000-L00-L062€
561 00'552'60S £0C 86°'99.'CL9 S5'L 88" LYY £8'L #£986'L9 THLSNOD MIN S33d NOILDIASNI  0L6-0000-100-L062E
MEN S334 NOILOIJSNI

£9°16 00°'188'820'0E  50°Z6 POOLO'LIG'0E  £9'16 SL'90'Z08'2 £5'09 £8°¥86'525 1SAXVL lejoL
ZLL 00°001'695 0Ll 00°001°59S /a0 £9°160"LY 000 000 J34 INIWIDVYNYIN 33dOHO0  £10-090Z-100-00L LE
Z6°e 00'562'582'} 9.'¢ Lyr'soe'sye't T5'¢ SL°20L°£0L z5'09 8£°9£5'S2S J3dOHOO - WIHOTVA QY  ZL0-0902-L00-00L L€
LE0 00°000°001 §9'0 12°6£0'C12 1£0 L£°€e8's 00'0 000 $334SS30X3  £00-0000-100-001 L€
000 00'00S°L $0°0 09 LFL'YL 00°0 00'sZL 000 000 1SIHILNI WIHOTYAAY  S00-0000-100-00L LE
000 00051 BL'L [£°192'S6E 000 052l 000 96'¢- SNOLNAIMLISIA 13- ALNNOD  ¥D0-0000-L00-00LLE
100 00°00¥'C 500 £6°L18'G1L 1070 007002 G0'0 LaZiy SNOILNGIYLSIT INVHEYM  £00-0000-L00-00LLE
al 00°¥56'68Y 6t'L ¥8°856'€6Y 6¥'1 05°6Z8°0F 000 000 SAXVL HYIA HOd  Z00-0000-L00-00LLE
L1198 Q0'¥P8Y'¥8S'LZ  91'E8 Z9GY8'S95'LT  LL'v8 00°204'862'2 000 000 WaIHOIVA QY L0D-0000-100-00LLE
SAXVL
INUSAY

% 1ebpng _m:::,Ml 9leq 0} JIBa A w@lpng aid 81eq o] pousd
IVNIDINO TYNIDIFO

(4AND) 191Is1q anosay aui4 sajdep Jajeals

6L02/0£/6 papu3 spolad gi #*! 1o
ANIWILVLS JWOONI INOD



Bunesiy 0J0d 6102 ‘8 PO

6L0Z/Li6 ‘312Q /9

z :ebeg WdlYey'y 6L0Z/EI0) =3eq UMy
00'0 00°005'L 000 00'zoe 000 0o0'gzi 000 000 SNOILYNOQ ONY SNOLLNGIMINOGD  L00-0000-L00-0099€
SNOILYNOQ ONV SNOILLASIMLINOD

810 00°000'09 (440 6£°GBS'LL 8L°0 00°000°S 89°0 GE'E9R'S *S13SSV d3Xid 40 NOLLISOdS1a jej0L
810 00°000°02 [ 6£'98S°LL 8L°0 00°000'G 890 GE'eo8's S13SSV Q3aXId 40 NOILISOdSIa  100-0000-100-00¥9€
$138SV a3Xi4 40 NOILISOdSIa

9€'0 00'825°LLL 6E0 £1Z68'8Z) 9e'0 00¥6L'6 89°0 S1°L06'S ‘S3SV3T @ STVLNIY Iejol
€00 00°000°6 €00 PELYLE £0°0 00°0SL 0t'0 [ AATA 0Z NOILVLS - AL3dvS DINand  900-0000-100-0029¢
c00 00°002'L L0°0 00°009°C 0o 007009 €00 00'0cE €2 NOILVYLS - AlF4vvS DidNd  500-0000-100-002€9€
O] 00'8ZL'y 00 2LI9L'S 100 00°bFE 900 26'6ES ZZNOILVLS - A134vS O1NanNd  +00-0000-100-0029€
200 007002'L 00 96°768°L (ARt} 007009 oL'o 8L°G¥8 L2 NOILVLS - AL34VS O11dNd  €00-0000-100-0029€
o 00°000'06 1£°0 Li'g88'l0l 20 00°00§°£ 8t0 EZ'EEE'E LOVHLNQO JSVaTHIMOL 113D 200-0000-100-00Z9€
$3SVIT 8 STVLINIY

LL°0 00'0FY'SS LYo 0S'SPQ°LSL L0 00°0Z9'¥ 60°L 85°08¥'6 *SONINNVZ LSIHALNI lejol
AN oo'ovi'ss Ly 0S°640°LSL LL0 00°029'¥ 60'L 8570876 SONINYY3 LS3HILINI  100-0000-100-0019€
SONINYVYI LSIHALNI

S0 00'059'8¥ L0 00'08%'€0L S1L°0 EL¥80'F ¥5°0 00'S0L't :§334 '? SAOUVHI AL34VS 24171 8 JHld [EI0L
100 00°000°C L00 000062 10°0 £9°991 oo 00001 AWOONI 'ISIN 1% 4 U3HIO  S06-0000-100-002YE
Q00 00°00S 100 00°055°C 000 £9°LY 000 000 A34 NOILLD3dSNI INIAT TVIOAdS  #06-0000-100-00Z%E
Qo0 00°00¢ 000 ooove 000 00T 000 000z AL34VS T2 4 A9 aNOQ ONINIVEL  Z212-0000-100-002¢E
Qoo 00°000°L 000 00700Z'L 00’0 LE°€8 000 000 SLIWE3d HHOM JdId  112-0000-100-002+E
oo 00°000°¢ 100 00°002'E 100 00052 S0°0 00°00v $1S3N03H ADNVIHVA  012-0000-L00-00Z2VE
100 000522 Loo 00°0S¢'y L0'0 05°L8L G0'0 0000t SMIIATH AONIIDIA3A  602-0000-100-00ZFE
a0o 00°00s 000 00596 00¢ €Ol 100 00oLL S, 00N 31vDNdNa  802-0000-100-002¥E
000 00°008 a0 000 000 00'sz 000 00’0 a10s S3IX0a A3Y  £02-0000-L00-00CVE
000 00'00e 000 00°0S¥ 00°0 00'se 000 00°Se Sy3LIaATOSl  902-0000-100-002vE
Lo'o 00008 €0°0 000566 Lo'0 LE'BOT 000 00°0 HOLYM 34id  $#02-0000-L00-002vE
600 00°000°0€ 910 D0SL6°LS 60°0 00°005'2 [4 4" 00°0S9°€ SWHVIVISTVd  €02-0000-100-002+E
200 00°0009 800 00°00L'SZ 200 00°005 000 000 1O YO INJNIASHNEWIIY  202-0000-100-002¥E
$334 ® SAOUVHO ALIIVS 3417 2 Fld

¥yo 00°69L'Gir1 123V 8Z¥vZ 9V (24" ZhLvL'zL 000 000 ‘JINOINI LNIFNITddNS SHIALHODI4THIA |ejol
9z'0 00'S08'+8 000 000 92’0 ZL'Le0'L 000 000 YaiHO14 4O 31ViS - LINN OHVIN - 062-06000-100-005€E
610 00°096°09 w0 62 v 'o 610 00080's 00'0 000 NIV ANIAT NS Y3LHDII3YId  012-0000-100-00S€E
JINODNI LNZINI1ddNS SHALHOISTHIS

62’ 00°26£'00%'L 90°¢ LyOr8'vLO'L 62'v L2661 L1 14444 6£'592°Z1E *SINVYO TVY3a3d g0l
000 Q00 6L°L 25°5L6'v6E Q0’0 000 br'ye BE'6SC'ELZ HAIVYS - LINVHD  Z10-0502-L00-00LEE
89°€ 00°0E0'902"L 000 00°0 89°¢ 05°205'001 000 000 VW34 -SINVHO Tvd3A3ad  012-0000-100-00LEE
{panunuo)) SINVYO TvH3a34

% 10bpng fenuuy % ajeq 01 JBa) 1©bpng gl1d aje o) polad
IYNISIHO WNIDIHO

(4ND) 3013S1q Bnasay end sojdeN Jejeals

6102/0€/6 papu3 spollad | = 104
ININILVIS JNOON.  4NO



Bunesiy D408 6102 '8 1O

6L02/1/6 @leQ VO

g :obeg WdLb:6b:b 610Z/C/0L 938 Uny
80 00°000'SZL zL'0 8b'800'01 8€°0 £9'9L¥0L 00 0L°LLS AlTJVS 34172 I ANILEIAO  bLO-000E-L0D-0ZELS
A 00°095'SEL 1€ 06°L1S'¥9L vee £9°96Z°L9 16'9 02°€20'09 AL34YS 34179 JHI4-STHVIVS  ZL0-000€-100-0ZELS
L4IHS NON - LINN ONINIVOYvE

ZLzy 00'vSO'C08'EL  66'9% 90'660°092°2L  2L'2P 94°00E'0SL'L  PE'PLL 06°L66°266 JOVM 7 SSRIVIVS L4IHS LINN DNINIVOUVSE Iet01
000 000 e 1881 1'864- 000 000 e LS L66°02- AN LIHS LINN ONINIVOUVYS  2L0-£90Z-L00-0LELS
SL0 00°000°05 L0 69°151'S¢E SL0 00'ESL'y vE0 11'9Z6T 44 - INILHIAO LNVHD ¥34YS  ¥10-0S0Z-L00-0LELS
0z'e 00°000°050'L 6L L0°££9'Z6Y 0z 00°005'28 15’9 8€'8£5'05 d4- STIHVIVS INVHD HA4VS  ZL0-0S0Z-L00-0LELS
5€'5 00'0S2'2SL'L sr's £6°699'508"| 5e'S 06°290"ap 1 LL'bL 85°810'€ZL 1JIHS - 3WILHIAO  #L0-000Z-L00-0LELS
8€°0 00°000°'SZL or o LE'DVO'EEL 8c0 £9°9L¥'0L 68°0 00'82L'L JNIL LHYd - SHILHOIAIMIS  £10-0002-LO0-0LELS
£0'EE 00'¥06'628'0L  S6LE LTEZL'L6G'0L  EOEE £9'851'206 S8v6 vLLEL'STS IHS - STIHVIVS LINN ONINIVOHYS  Z10-0002-L00-0LELS
SIDVM B S3IFVIVS LJIHS LINN ONINIVOHVS

09'E 00°£8E"18L'L 8z'¢ L9792'180't  09F 88°871'86 £e'6 ¥4 '866'08 SIMVIVS SAILVELSININGY je10L
€20 00°000'S¢ ¥e'0 6€'6L2'TLL €20 00°052'9 L8°0 64'8ES'L, (ONINIYOYVYE-NON) IWILHIAO  #L0-000L-L00-Q0ELS
8€'E 00°£8E'901'L ¥62 82 L86'VL6 8ee 89'861°26 9’8 G6'65h'EL av) DNINIVDYVYE NON - STIYVIVS  Z10-000L-100-00ELS
SNV IVS SALLVHLSININGY

FANY 00'¥LY'8L9'L 5y 98'005°G05’ L AN £8°£98'6E1L vl 66'£52'GEL :SADVA B STIMVIVS FALLNDIXI (2104
100 00'0SL'Yy 200 88°98€'S 100 £8'G6E 800 GL'LB9 7HLNOD NOISN3d 621 IAILNSIXT  £10-0000-100-00ZLS
LS 00'v99'€29'L £5'¥ 86°CLL'005"L LS 00'ZLP'BEL yepL ¥2°095'¥ZL SIUVIVS IAILNOAXE  110-0000-100-002LS
SIOVM 2 SFRIVIVS JAILNOIXT

ot'o 00°00S'ZE 60°0 00°05Z'0E 010 LEB0L'T 620 00°005'2 ISHNVIVS JAILYISIDTT 2301
oL'0 00°005'2€ 60°0 00°052'08 oL LE'80L' 620 00°605°2 ISININOD) STAHY VS AILVISIDIT  L10-0000-L00-00LLS
SANVIVS FALLYISIOF
sasuadxq

00°00L Q0'L¥2ELL'CE 00001 9T’ LLE'LPL'EE  00°00L 66°COL'LEL'Z  00°00L 8L°97p'898 JYoud ssors
00001 00°L¥2'ELL'2ZE  0O000L gT'LIe'LPL'EE 007001 66'EOL'LEL'Z  00°COL  8L°9vY'898 :anuaAay (€30

€80 00'988'2.2 VA Levez'zse £8°0 05°0vL'22 (1} 86°£08'0Z FIWODNI SNOINYTIZISIN HIHLO [BI0L
LD 00°000'SE 200 92'L8L'S L0 £O'916'2 000 00'0 II3d IONVHNSNI HIVdIY 31DIHIA  970-010F-1L00-0069€
000 00’0 0070 Z2°196'L 00°0 000 000 000 dIHSMOTI34 44 INNIATY  260-0102-100-0069¢
000 00°€LL 000 000 000 8E'¥9 000 00'0 SNO!LO3HHOD 40 1430 vAIHO14  £06-0000-L00-0069E
000 00°005 000 QL'zee 000 gLy 000 000 JWOONI "OSIN HIHIO  906-0000-100-0069€
9z0 00'000's8 9z'0 L6'G8C'SS 92'0 LE'E80'L 88°0 PEFLY'L INN3ATE JOHS  ¥06-0000-100-0069€
ze0 00°E9€£'901L ZE0 24'29€'001 Ze0 29'c98's 000 000 INYT{OVD) dHOD VOIMIWY 41D £06-0000-100-0065€E
yL'a 00°000'Gt aL'o 9GYLL'ZE ¥1°0 00°0SL'S 5L #9°EBL'EL 3ISHNAWIZY NOW TIVHSHYW IXI4  Z06-0000-100-0069€
000 00052 000 00700t 000 L8702 000 00'0 ONINIVHL S8 L06-0000-L00-0069€
IINOINI SNOIANVTIIISIN ¥IHLO

000 00°005'L 000 00°202 0070 00°szZL 00°0 000 ISNOILYNOG NV SNOILNGINLINOD (€101

% 1eBpng jenuuy s1e(q Ol 189A 196png a1d @)eq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(4ND) 19181 Bnvsay a4 sejdeN sejeals

61L0Z/0E/6 PAPUT SPOLIad Z| ~** 40
INIWILVIS IWOONI  IND



Bunssn 9408 6102 ‘8 1O

61L02/L/6 91BQ /O

v :ebed Wdl¥iebit 6102Z/E/0L 9jeq uny

66°LL 000BE'0E8'E  1ZZL 05'G89' /40y 66°LL 19'2E5'£2¢ €'y 0Z'12L'9E :JONVHNSNI HLIV3H OGNV 3417 18301
€02 00°15€'999 581 8+ L66'ELD €02 29'ZES'SS oL’y 0v'L8L'0V VEH TVIIQ3N -SLIJANIE SNl £20-9L00-L00-S0ZZS
S0 00°000'8¥L 150 vL'295'19L Sb0 LE'EEE'TL €22 05'+6¢'51 SWIVTD TYIN3A - SLIS3NIE SNI - €20-5100-L00-50225
0Lo 00°892'€E 800 92'L16'S2 0L0 00182 000 oL've- NOISIA - 3XId SIL4INIE SNI  £20-1L00-100-50225
LE0 00ZLL'E0L ££0 0t'628'80L 1€°0 £9°Z66'8 000 0070 alais - a3xid4 SLIJINIASNI  £20-£L00-100-5022S
16'8 00°£9¥'8L6's 226 9.°Z6V'GS0E  16'8 §2'S0Z'SYZ v8T 60°189've- TWIIOIW - d3X14 S1I43NIESNI £20-2100-L00-5022S
vL'0 00°'Z2¢'Sh ¥1°0 82'15L'gp 10 18'92L'E 00°0 00°0 4~ Q3IXI4 SLI43INTE IONVENSNE  €20-1 L00-L00-50225
S0'0 00'+EE'SL 60°0 85'GLL'6Z S0°0 LBLLEL 710 60°Sy2'L IvINIA-a3IxXId SLIJINIG SNl £20-0100-L00-G0Z25
FONVENSNI HLTVIH ONY 3411

$96 00Zr8'8SL’'E kL6 GL'9ZELTT'E VOB {8'9ET'ET £€°62 6E9LLYSE :SNOILNGINLNOD INIWSNILIN 0]
000 000 000 00°62¢ 000 000 S0'0 00°00% HOLVIN 14 dINOD 430 1DIH1SIa  220-7L00-L00-2022S
00 00oov'ee 210 94°058°6£2 L0°0 00°056°L LL0 00°005'} MN - HOLYIW dWOD 430 LOIYLSIA  ZZ0-€100-L00-Z0T2S
SLD 00°000'05 EL0 9V v0L )b 610 £9°991‘y zc0 ZVSL8'T NVTId INSWTHIL3H 3AIMNOILYN  220-Z100-100-202ZS
89°L 00'ZE2'6¥5 160 96'v¥8'LOE 891 LE'69L'SY TA 08'8V8'€2 19IYINOD NV INIWIHIL3H SLL 22071 1L00-L00-20225
YL 000IZ'9ES'Z (6L LS'COTEVIT VL 18°0SE'LLE ¥0'92 £1'251'92e SNOILNAIYINOD SH4  €20-01L00-100-202ZS
SNOILNERLNOD LNIWIHILTY

68'E 00°000'6£2'L  €6°E 90°'SHZ vOE'L 68°€ 00°052°901 LLLL £9'pO5'SYL :§3AXVL VOId 1EoL
000 00°0 LEO 0Z'SLO'FZL 000 000 9zZ'€ OC'EEL'8T SAXYL IHYOIQAN YT Z1L0-0000-100-102ZS
68°€ 00°000'S/2'L  96°€ 98'LEZ'08L'L 65°€ 00°052'90L ve'el 6Z'LEZ'0ZL SIAKYLSSYI  110-0000-+00-102ZS
S3AXVL VI

802 00°¥12'E89 Zee £2°89/°69L 80T 05'7E6°'95 2001 0E 0¥ L8 :30IAN3S 183a E0L
£2°0 00000'9L Zre ZZ'950'8EL €20 LE'EEE'9 £9'1 OL'LLE'SL INAVd 1STHILINI - IOIAN3S 1830 2£0-0000-L00-00£LG
s8') 00'v12'L09 161 LOZIL'1E9 58't €1°109°05 ] 0Z625 L WAVd TYdIONIY - IOIAHTS 1830 1.20-0000-L00-00£1S
I2IANIS 1930

181 00°05%'LLO 512 ¥6'680'22L (8} 60'+56°05 £¥'6L 18'8£8'689 ‘HIHLO SONINYYI (2j0L
00'0 000 oo ¥E'ZEO'EEL- 000 000 £8'1- 1Z'868'sL- S1I4aN3g ALMgvSIa 1IN Z2H0-ZL06-L00-0EELS
000 000 av'o pEZEO'EEL 000 000 £8'1 12'868'SL S1I4IN3GALINEVSIA  LL0-CLO6-LO0-0EELS
000 00°00%°L 00'0 00'00%'t 000 £€9'9L1 000 000 JONYMOTIV ONIHLOTD  ZH0-LL06-LO0-0EELS
000 000 z0'0- zL'981's- 000 000 00’0 000 000°'05$ HIAQ JONYHNSNI 3417 Z10-0L06-L0C-0EE LS
000 000 Z00 z1'981's 00°0 000 000 000 000°0% H3AO IONVHNSNI 3417 LLO-0L06-L0O0-0EE LS
100 00°006't LO0 06'€06'y 100 ££°80% ¥0'0 Z9'¥8€ IYNLOVHINOD LSF  91.0-0006-L00-0£ELS
B0 00°000°092 £L'L VE'VEO'SLE 640 £9'999'12 6Lzt 29°0E¥'99€ JWILYMDIS  §10-0006-L00-0EELS
LE0 00'000°0Z1 £0°0 LE'120'22 LE0 00°000'01 0L 02'652'6 NOILYOVA  t10-0006-L0C-0EELS
69°0 00°000°¢22 8670 1L9'280'c2ZE 590 00'05.'81L EL9E LEYOLELE AVANOH  £10-0006-L00-0£E1L5
000 00051 000 2Ly 000 05zt 000 000 AVd IN3WIOVIASIO  LLO-0006-L00-0EELS
YIHLO SONINYVE

£9¢ 00°095°098 £rE 8€'925'508 £92 9Z'ELLLL 86°9 0v'1.09'09 :14IHS NON - LINN ONINIvOuvd lej01

% 19Bpng |enuuy aleq o1 1edA 1efpng atd a1eq 0) pousd
IWVNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(NS} 101381q 8nosay a4 sajdeN Jojealn

6102/0€/6 P3pU3 spoliad gL ~ ' 104
INJWIIVIS JNOON.  4NO



Bunsely 9404 6102 ‘8 190

6L0Z/L/6 =18 1O

§ @beq Wdiv6b:b 610Z/E/0L 1R UNY
S3DIAMITS ALITILN

¥50 00°0€9'9LL 870 09°65Z'8GL veo SLBLL 'YL 8v'L za'zre'el (LHOITYL '8 SNOILYDINNINNOD 1e30L
00 00°000'¥2 LO°0 Z6'980'cZ L00 000002 LL'0 Z6'8EY'L J34OH30 - SNOILYIINNWWOD L #0-0902-L00-0¥2ZS
L£0 opocL'0ZL Ge'0 88°086°GLL I£0 £8°0t0°0L o't SLL0L'0L TYHINID-SNOILLYIINNWWOD L ¥0-GL00-L00-0422S
100 00°00S°E 100 05°02L'¢ 100 £9°'162 ¥0'0 SL'88E SIDINHIS ADOVLSOd 2 LTHOIHA  Z¥0-0000-L00-0vEZS
800 00°000'6Z G0'0 0€° L0561 600 £99LP'T 0L0 08°£08 ;INOHJ T132 -SNOILVYIINNWWOD L #0-0000-L00-0+22S
LHDITHA '8 SNOILYIINNWINGD

000 00051 000 Syve 000 oSzt 000 000 NI ¥Ed 7 13AVHL BI0L
000 00051 000 Srve 000 0s°ZlL 000 000 INISHNEWITY STIOLI3A0TdWT  0F0-0100-L00-GEZZS
W14 ¥3d B TIAVHEL

€10 00°005'2Y 500 a¥°Le0'sl £1°0 £OLYS'E oL0 £0'9e8 1SIOUVHI LNIHUND IEIoL

€10 000052y 500 9t'Ls0'gl £L0 £9°LYS'E oL'o L0°9E8 SIOUVYHOI INIHHND  L£0-0000-L00-0£22S
SADUVHO INIHUND

QLo 00°005°LE L0 00°000°8t 0Lo 00'529'Z L0 00°005°L !ONLLIANY 8 ONILNNOIOY 1810l
010 00°00S°1¢ 10 00°000'8t (IN] 00°529'2 10 00005t ONILIANY 2 DNLLNNODJY  ZEG-0000-1.00-52228
ONLLIGNY ? ONLLNNODDVY

82y 00'£62°'10p'L I8¢ LE'G6E'YRZ L 8T'¥ oL HLL'9LL 98'9 Ly'Z88'6S ISIADIAMAS TYNOISSIH0Nd [BjoL
850 00°'885'e81L rAN] RTINS 850 £9°6LL'SL 00'0 000 SIFLTIOVL - AY3S TYNLOVHINOD  LE0-0008-100-02225
800 00°00¥'sZ Lo o¥'sez'e 20°0 £€9'91L' 000 000 133714 SADIAHIS IVNLOVHINGD  LE0-000F-L00-0222S
FAN] 00°008'6E FAN(| SSOLLOP zLo co9le'e vL0 Z8Ere'L 31T '8 IHIJ AHAS VNLOVHINOD  LE0-000€-1L00-02225
900 00'509'61 010 90'9VL'EE 900 SLEEY'L 661 81'696'91 JISOHIO - AHIS IVNLOVHLNOD  LE0-0902-100-02225
Zvo 00'¥98°2€1 85°0 ¥1'910°€61 %0 £€9°884'LL 180 08'800°L CIVHANTD - AY3S IYNLOVHINGD  LE0-000L-100-0222S
¥S0 00°000°0LL $9°0 leeez'seLe ¥S0 £9°999'v1 000 000 (LHAdOYd - AH3S TYNLOVHLNOD  LEC-EL00-100-02225
Y00 00°000'¢1 00 v6'2y0'91L #0°0 €9°991°) qzo ££'981'2 34 LOVdIL - AH3ES TVNLOVHINCD  LEG-ZL00-100-02225
g9l 00°000°0%5 gs'L 25 ¥96'21LS 59l 00°000'Gt 000 918 ITI0D AQY - AY3S TYNLOVHINGD  LEG-LL00-L00-0222S
6L0 00°000'09¢ [FA] S9'L8T'vET 6L0 €9°999°12 oLe 8L'0LL'ze S30IAH3S TYNOISSI40Hd  LE0-0000-100-02225
S30IAYTS TYNOISSIIONd

090 00°000°£61 090 00°000°002 09'0 £9°9Lb'91 000 000 'NOILYSNIJWOD INFWAOTIINANN [BI0L
950 00°000°s81 090 00°000'00Z 95°0 £9°91¥'S1 000 000 d) SLI43N3E INGWAOTdNT 1SOd  920-0000-100-51228
¥0'0 00°000°ZL 000 000 ¥0°0 00°000L 000 000 XVLINIWAOTAINT-TY  6Z0-0000-L00-51225
NOLLYSNIdINOD LNIWAOTIINANA

[ 00°001 ‘805 8eL £9°L0L'LSY ss'L PLLVE'T 80°0 L0"0ZL- INOILVSNIJINOD SHIMHOM [e30L
100 000052 000 ya'162'L L0'0 L£7802 £0'0 66'812 SLNYWIVID LIHD HO4 SISNIdXT  ¥Z0-ZL00-L00-01225
000 000 Lo 12 b69°LE- 000 00°0 Lo 00'6E6- SMOIHD dWNOD SHIMHOM IT  $20-L1L00-L00-01225
¥eL 00°009°'508 6v't 00'F0S'E6Y ¥S'L LEEEL'ZY 000 000 NIHd NOLLYSNAJWNOD SHIMHOM  ¥20-0L00-L00-01228
NOILYSNIJINOD SHINHOM

% 196png |enuuy % sleq 01 JeoA % 1ebpng aid % aleq o1 pouad
IYNIDIEO TWNIDIEO

(dND) 3o13S1q 9nasay a4 sajdey Jajeals

610Z/0€/6 Papu3 spouad | ~**' Jo4

INIJWILVLS ZINOON  INO



Bunss 04049 6102 ‘8 190

6102Z/L16 @leq /O

g :afeq Wdlb:ev:y 6LOZ/E/0L 21eQ UMY
00 00°005' L1 €00 09°615'LL 00 LE°856 000 1092 S3MddNS 301440 LS0-0000-L00-0L22S
$31ddNS 301440

000 00°005'} 100 99'669'1 000 00°SZL 000 z6'LY 'ONILNINd [210L
000 00006 100 99'669'L 000 00521 000 61 ONIONIS 2 ONIINIMA  £F0-0000-100-592Z5
ONLLNR

91°c 00'089'9E0'L 80T 81°200'889 91°g ¥0°06€°98 094 L 9£°92L'00L *INIVIN 2 MIVdTY [ejoL
£b°0 00°006'0bL 8€°0 95'828'521 €70 £ YL LI vl ZE6VEZL IIMA/SALLITIOVA - LNIVIA B HIVATH  90-0008-L00-09225
100 000052 000 000 100 LE°802 000 000 /DI03N - ZONYNILINIVIA 2 HIVATY  950-000£-100-0922S
¥0°0 000054 100 SE'88L'1 00 LE'BOZ'L 000 000 VE0S - JONYNILNIVW R HIVdIY  9¥0-24L09-100-00225
000 000 000 0L'oLL 000 000 000 Ly 3AIQ - JONYNILNIVW R HIVdIY  9v0-0L09-100-09ZZ5
900 00°000°02 000 000 900 £9'999'L 000 000 43dO WIO3dS - INIVIN B HIVd3Y  9%0-0009-100-09225
100 00°006°Z 100 v6'9Y0'y 10’0 LE°802 600 86°8EL IINFYHL - SONYNILNIVIN 9 HIVd3Y  9p0-0005-100-09225
¥0°0 00°005'EL L0°0 2296222 v0°0 00°'52L't 9z'0 18'882'2 I3SS3A INIEVIN - INIVA R HIVAIY  990-2LL#-100-09226
oL0 00°000'2€ 500 0685181 0o £9'999°C 00D 000 T3dOHDO - HIVA3H TTOIHIA  9v0-090%-L00-09228
8z'0 00°508'+8 200 20'LSP'L 920 ZLL90'L 000 000 7 OUVIN -3ONVNILNIVIN B HIVA3Y  9t0-020v-L00-09225
600 00°000'0€ EL0 Y62 ¥ 600 000052 620 SLL8KE QHANO NON - HIVdIH T1OHIA 990+ LOF-L00-09225
rrall 00°000°00% 88°0 9959262 Al LEEEE'EE Ly 09'L0Z'9E TOIHIA QHAND - HIVd3Y T1OHIA  S¥0-0L04-100-09228
00 0046’11 200 LL0E0'S 00 89°266 120 00'008‘L i4VS 3418 J614 "INIVIN B HIVAIY  S¥0-000E-100-09225
00 00°000'vi £00 08°'92L° L1 00 L999L"L 200 rae ]! J3dOHOO LNIVW B HIVA3Y  9v0-0902-100-09225
Y00 00°000°Z} 900 1S£8E" LT 00 00°000°1 L0 5665 SNOILYHIHO - INIVW B HIVd3H  9v0-000Z-100-0922S
80°0 00°000'SZ 200 9z'L81'S 800 LE'EBOT ¥0'0 SE'18E NINGY - SOVNILNIVIN 3 HIVd3Y  9¥0-0001-100-09225
200 00°000'8 100 PLOVY'E 200 £9'999 000 000 SOIQVY - MIVd3Y  9¥0-00£0-100-09225
69°0 00°000'S22 LEO Pb'GB8'EZL 690 00°05£'81 £0°S 99°9LL'EY YWHI INYOIMHNH -SHIVATY  970-0050-100-09225
INIVIN B HIvd3d

86'0 00°£E5'2ZE GL'1 S6°ZE8°28E 860 ZL'8L8'92 €00 AN FIVHINID JONVENSNI (2101
860 00°££S'Z2E 5Ll G6ZEBZRE 860 Z1'8(8'92 £0°0 VEZEET IONVHNSNI IYHIANTO  §10-0000-L00-65225
VYIN39 IONVHNSNI

8v'0 00°695'£51 90 Ze8PLESL 870 SLOEL'E 1N 9126101 :$3SVI1 7 STVANIY 8oL
010 00°00%'ZE ) 00°00L ‘95 0L'0 00°00£°Z 000 000 WSOV - SISV 9 STVINIY  p¥0-0008-100-062Z5
000 000 000 80°L¥L 000 000 000 00°0 IHSMOTIA4 - SISYI 1B STVINIY  pP0-0L0Z-100-05225
9e'0 00691211 5E'0 65°592'SLL 9E'0 AR CTA vl L1'5L8'6 133143 -S3SVAT 2 STVINIY  pH0-6L00-L00-06225
200 00°000'8 000 5LZr9'L 200 £9°999 ¥0'0 66°9LE SISV STVINIY  $$0-0000-100-05225
S3SV31 B STVINDY

190 00°€£8'86L 190 8V'69€°Z0Z 190 8€°695'91 sz'e YR'ZLG6L 'STDIAYIS ALMILN 1E0L
00 00°06L'2L ¥0°0 ¥2'152'2) ¥0'0 05'290°t EL'0 88'vhi'L 33dOHO0 - SIDIAHIS ALIILN  £0-0902-1L00-SPEZS
(50 00°€80°981 80 ¥Z'811°061 50 28'905'SL A4 96'LZ¥'81 S3ILNILN  £+0-0000-L00-SFZZS
(panupuod) SADIAYAS ALITILN

% 196png (enuuy % aleq o1 Jeaj % 196png a1d % 81eq 0} pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(4ND) 30MIsI1q 9nasay ali4 sa|deN J9jealn

610Z/0£/6 Papug spotad Z| ~** 104
INJWILVLIS SWOONI  IND



Bunsey 9404 6102 '8 1RO

6102/L/6 @leq /9

£ :8beq WdL¥6t:b  610Z/E/0) 8JeqQ uny
z00 00°000'S 000 00°00L 200 €9°9Lp 00'0 000 TVOIGaIN - dIND3 TIVWS  6¥0-000£-100-01625
100 00°006'2 000 000 100 L£°802 000 00°0 1HIA-INSWJINOE TIYNS  6¥0-¥109-L00-01625
100 00°008°Z 00°0 00'¢6S 100 ££°802 £0°0 00'€6S HYSN - INIWIND3 TIVWS  6¥0-€109-100-0L 625
000 000 000 00'ZLL'L 000 00'0 000 000 VE0S - INGWINDT TIVNS  6+0-2109-L00-0L625
100 0070052 000 000 100 LE'80Z 000 000 LYW Z9H - dINDIA TIVNS  6¥0-1 109-L00-0L62S
100 000052 z00 26'LET'S 100 LE'80C 000 000 JAIQ-dINDI TIVNS  6¥0-0109-L00~01625
£0°0 00°00Z°6 100 £6'060°F €00 £999 FAN ] 8G° LYY ONINIVHL - dIND3 TIVNS  640-0005-100-01625
Z00 00°000's 1070 16°296'L Z00 £9°9LY £0'0 D0'0YZ 13314 - INSWNINDA TIVING  6+0-000%- 10001525
Y0'0 ogzee'zl 100 0L°L0Z't +0°0 £9°220'1 110 00°LL6 13dvS 34N 2 IYI4 - JINDA TIVINS  670-000£-L00-0162S
£0°0 00"000'0L 100 9ZveL'2 £0°0 LE'EER 000 000 JIJOH30 - INFWINDI TIVINS  6¥0-090Z-L00-01625
620 00°056'¥6 LS0 60°7L+'891 620 0S°ZI6'L fr4s) eLSYE'E INOILVH3JO - INIWCINO3A TIVNS  6¥0-000Z-L00-0L6ZS
50°0 00°000'SL €00 60°Z26'01 500 o00se'L 190 Z9508'S NINGY - LNIWCINDI TIVINS  6¥0-0001-100-0L62S
LINIWAIND3 TIVNS

ot 00°008'081 820 90'06Z'¥6 ov'0 £6'668'0L 802 $8'690'81 15317ddNS ONILVHEILO 12101
z0'0 00°008'G 00'0 ZZ' 168 z0'0 LE'SSY 000 goo FILTHOVL - S3ANdDNS DNILYYIJO  260-0008- 10068228
SL0 00°000'05 80°0 1€°£08'92 SL'o £9°99L'y ¥LO 29'80t'9 TYOIA3N - STTdINS ONILYHIHO  250-0004- 10068225
000 000 000 LL'BLS 000 00°0 000 000 LYW - STTdDNS DNILYYALO  260-71L09- 10068228
000 000 000 L9vEl 000 00°0 100 L9¥2! HYSN - SAddNS ONILYHIAO  €50-£109-100-58225
000 000 000 00°828 00'0 00°0 000 000 INA - SANDDNS ONILYHIUO  £50-0109-100-58225
Z00 00°000‘c 200 6£'882'9 Z0°0 E99LY 0e0 LE°L95'T ONINIVHL - S3ANddNS ONILYH3dO  290-0005-100-68225
200 00°000'8 200 LGS L 200 £9°999 800 66249 13374 - SANdJNS ONILYY3dO  250-000%L00-68225
S00 00°000°S} £0°0 L5668 500 00052'L 69'0 ¥5'620'9 3417 ? 344 - AddNS DNILYHIMO  260-000€-100-68225
100 00'005'€ (Kox1] TeLYE'S L0'0 L9162 00°0 000 I3dOHO0 - SAINddNS ONILYHIHO  250-0902-100-5822S
000 000 000 6°L02°} 00°0 000 00'0 000 HA INYDIHENH - IX3 ONILYHIdO  €50-0202-100-58225
000 00°0 00°0 22195} 000 000 000 000 AOTI3d 43 ISNIIXI ONILYHIHO  250-0102-100-G822S
110 00°005°9E Lo 18 Zi8'vE A} £9'LP0E £2°C 16°L96"L NLVHIO - S3ddNS ONILYHAO  Z50-0002-L00-5822S
L00 00°00£'E 100 £4°992°2 Lo'0 00542 #0'0 8E'H0E NIWQY - S31ddNS DNILYHIMO  Z50-000L-100-5822S
100 00°000'% 000 000 100 LEEEE 000 000 NID-NID-ONILVHIHO  260-0000-100-G8225
$311ddNS DNILYYIADO

€80 00°6/2'0L2 SL0 L9°0v8'612 €80 79'v95'z2 90 £6'¥£5'92 ISLNVORENT B $73and lelo)
vo'o 00°SLL'LL 00°0 6V 9PS ¥0°0 SZ°1L86 000 000 J3dOHD0-13N4  260-0902-100-6225
900 00°005'6L 90°0 06°925°L2 900 00529t 60 LT68EE JAVIINN TONVHLI-NON INIEYIN - Z60-0600-100-GL225
050 00°000'591 E¥0 91'956'2r L 050 00°0SL'EL A Z8v6¥'TL 738310 - SINVIIHEN1RS13Nd  250-2100-100-52225
€10 00°000'ch 120 L1'1£8°68 cLo LE'E88' 9.0 LZ'108'S AAVIINN - SINVOIHSNT 2 S13N4  250-1100-L00-G2225
oLo 007005'1E 500 S6'6L6'PL 010 00629 Lvo £9°'6¥0'Y SINVOIHENTR ST13N  250-0L00-100-5£22S
SANVIRENT 7 S713Nd

¥0°0 00°00S°L1 £0°0 09'618'L1 ¥0°0 LE°856 000 1092 183NddNS 31440 1ejoL

% 1aBpng jenuuy % sleQ o} Jesp 186png aLd % @jeq o} pouad
TUNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(4ND) 301381 Bnasay au4 sejdeN Jajesio

6102/0€/6 Pepu3l spoliad Z| 'L o4

ANINILVLS JINOIN.

NS



0l

Bunes D408 6102 ‘8 PO

6102/16 =®1eq YO

g :abed Wdlv:6v:p 610Z/E/0) 83 UNY
$6°0- 00'885'0LE- 68t 95'EY¥'¥19'C $6°0- 95°LLB'Ge- vi8ie- 92'609'668"L- !Xe] awodu| ai0yaq sbuiuey
S6°0- 00'886°0L¢- 68°L 95k v19'2 $6°0- 95°LL6'SZ- vigLe- 9£°609'668°1- :suopeladQ wouj awodu| JeN
S6°001 00°SE2'V80'EE 1126 0L’ L9Y'EES'0E  S6°00L S§G'S10°LSL'2 vL8LE $5°950'89L' :sasuadx3y |ejo|
000 000 200 GZ'895'S 00°0 000 #90 6Z'896°G 10 1901
000 00°0 200 GZ'895'C 00°Q 000 #9°0 ©Z'895°S 1NNODOV IONIASNS  000-0000-000-00666
0
ZLe 00°50€'¥69 180 £5°¥10'L92 ZLe ¥9'868°LS Lz'0 00°LSET IAVLAQ TVLIdVD 12101
000 000 000 00926 000 000 LLO 00826 103 A3dOHD0 - AVILNO TWLIdVD  ¥90-090#~1L00-0v628
59°0 00°sZL°CLe 000 000 €90 r{NE{AAN 000 000 INDS3Y 2 3| - AVILNO IYLIAYD  0£0-0000-L00-0v6Z8
€40 00°08€"0t2 ¥9°0 FSeLTIe £L°0 £9°1€0'02 00'0 000 STIOIHIA - AVILNO VLIdYD  690-0000-100-0¢625
z00 00°000'S €00 00'000°6 Z00 £9'9LY 000 000 3V JIQIDONVLINI - AVILNO TVLIdVYD  890-0000-L00-06Z5
000 000 000 00'62t') 000 000 o0 00'6Z¥'L dS3Y WIDIAS - AVILNO VLIHVD  £90-0000-100-0¢625
190 00°002'L0Z £L0 60°ZE6'ZF 190 £9'997'0} 000 000 INY¥N 8 dINDI -~ AVILNO WLHYD  #90-0000-L00-0v62S
Lo 00°000°5E 000 000 Lo £9°916'2 000 000 INI '8 ONIQTING - AVILNO WLdVYD  Z90-0000-L00-062S
AYILNO TVLIdYD
88'0 00°0LY'£82 IS0 19'29/'891 880 86°0S6°€C S6'1 ¥ 968'91L :83NA ‘'SMOOA 301
00 00008 L1 000 0S°LYS'L ¥0'0 LE'8S6 000 ‘000 TYOIQaW - S3NA 'SHOQS  S50-000£-100-0€62S
100 00°000'Z 100 £0'9G8'E 100 £9°991 000 000 Y80S -S3NA 'SMO0E  §50-2109-100-0£62S
000 000 000 00°SLE 000 000 000 00°0 JAIC-SANA 'SMO008  §50-0109-400-0E£62S
000 00°002'L 000 000 00 00001 000 000 HLYHIHO TWI0AdS -5aNA 'SH008 §60-0009-100-0£62¢
000 00°000'L 000 00001 00Q 1868 00'0 00°0 HdD ONINIVML - STNA 'SHO0d  §50-0L0S-100-0£626
120 00°000°0Z 100 £TLeg'y 12°0 LEEE]S 000 00°0 DNINIVYL - S3NA ‘SO0 §50-0005-100-0€625
€070 00°'08€'0L €00 LE¥eL'E €00 00698 000 00°0 13374 - S3NA 'SHMO0Y  §50-000+-L 00-0£6ZS
90°0 00°052'02 L00 oL'eeg'Le 920°0 09°£89°L SE'0 65'910'C L3dYS 34172 34id - S3INA 'SHO0E  §50-000€-L00-0£628
or0 00°000°0EL 0c'o €2°L0L'86 ov'o LE€ER0L €571 rLize'sl SNOILYHIO - S3NA 'SHO0E  §50-0002-100-0€62S
€10 00080 LY 600 LLBLE'SE £Lo LEeey'e 90'0 L5885 NIWAY - S3ANA 'SHO0E  §S0-000L-L00-0£6Z8
s3ana ‘sY00g
L0 00'96£'¥E2 ¥5'0 8L°56%'081 ANV 9Z'995'6 1 8€'0 86°L5Z'C ISINOLINN 18301
200 00°00Q's 100 ¥SLEE'E 200 £9°9Lt 00'0 000 AlT4YS 3417°8 341 - SWHOLINA - Z50-000£-L00-02625
L0 00'962°CEL 0€'0 yO'ZY1'66 Lo €O6PLLL L0 12’26 HY3D YIMNNG - SWHOHINN - 2S0-1402-100-02625
9z'0 00°000°'58 120 ¥6'585'02 9z'0 L£880°L 100 6y'L8 SNOILYHIdO-SINEOLINN  Z50-0002-100-0Z625
€00 00°000°LL z0'0 9Z'90¥'L £0°0 £9°9L6 920 82'8€2'2 NIWAY - SWHOLJINA - 250-0001-L00-02625
SWYOINN
0S80 00°286'%91 090 LZ°L0L'661 080 05'8vL'EL 9zt 08°206'01 1INZWCINDI TIVINS IE10)
100 00°00S‘E 00'0 LE'Z88 100 £9°162 100 L6'P9 LNIVIN 2 SALNIOVA-dINDT TIVINS  6¥0-0008-100-0162S
(penunuon) INIWINDA TIVYNS
% 1_bpng jenuuy ayeq o1 JBaA 186png ald %, 218(] 01 pouad
TYNIDIHG IVNIDIHO

{4ND) I01)S1g enasey ali4 sa|dep Jajes.s)

6102/0¢/6 pepud spolied Zi »*'t Jod

INIWILVLIS INOONI  INO



Bunseiy D404 6102 '8 10O

Ll

6L0Z/L/6 @¥eqQ VO

6 :@bed WdLy:6r'y 610Z/C/01 -S1eQg uny

S6°0- 00'886'0L€- 68°L 99 EVY PLO'C $S6°0- 95°116'52- viBlLE- 9/'609'668"L- }(sso7) awodu| JaN
% 1eBpng fenuuy % aleg o} leap % 13bpng ald % ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIYO

{dND) Jou3s1q anasay aal4 sajdep Jajeals)

6102Z/0£/6 Papu3 spouad g1 """ 104
INJWILVIS INOONI AND



Balance Sheet

GIL Date: 9/30/2019

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

As of 9/30/2019
Greater Naples Fire Rescue District (IMP)
Assets
CASH IN BANK
10100-301-0000-001 IMPACT FEES (IBERAIBANK) 3 5,008,443.65
Total CASH IN BANK: $ 5,998,443.65
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
13100-301-0000-001 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND $ 61,556.42
Total DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS:; $ 61,556.42
FIXED ASSETS
16600-900-0301-166 EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE - IMPACT FEES 3 25,000.00
Total FIXED ASSETS: $ 25,000.00
Total Assets: $ 6,085,000.07
Equity
28100-301-0000-001 FUND BALANCE - IMPACT FEES PRIOR YEAR RESTRICTED $§ 5,135,764.09
28100-301-0000-002 FUND BALANCE IMPACT FEES CURRRENT YEAR $ 0.00
28100-301-0000-002 Retained Earnings-Current Year $ 949,235.98
Total Equity: $ 6,085,000.07
Total Liabilities & Equity: $ 6,085,000.07
Run Date: 10/3/2018 5:02:37PM Page: 1

12



€l

Bunss D04 6L0Z ‘8 PO

61L0Z/0L/E 31eQ VD

} :ebed WdEP:00:8 6L0Z/C/0L 938Q UNY

000 000 092 20°520°ay 000 000 000 00°0 :SWHOLIND 12301
000 000 PN A SL'ELLSE 000 0070 000 000 14vS - HYAD HINNNG - SWHOHINN - 250+ 10Z-1L0E-0Z625
000 000 820 L81STY 000 00°a 000 000 INVHD 434S - SWHOLINN - 250-0002-L0E-0262S
SWHOLINN

00'D 000 L9 98'£95°95 000 00°0 000 000 :INIWJINDI TTVINS 130l
000 000 L9E 99°£96'0¢ 000 000 000 000 S700L ANV INININDI TIVINS  6¢0-000b-L0E-0L62S
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 S1¥vd TIVAS IT0IHIAMAN  9v0-010Z-10E-0162S
000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 HI4YS - SdO - INFWINDI TIVWS  6v0-0002-L0E-01625
LNIWINDI TIVWS

85°5¢ 00'098‘£5% Ev'Ee ¥2'£S6'09€ 8668 ££'886'SE ¥90E  SO'0vI'ss :3SNIdXT 334 LOVdINI 18301
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 19 HIAVS - SANddNS ONILVHIAO  250-0002-L0£-68226
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 ISNIXI ISYATONY TVINIH  br0-0000-10E-06225
00’0 00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 000 1HDIIYA  Z¥0-0000-LOE-OYEZS
00'0 000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 SADHVHO INIYHND  LE£0-0000-10E-0E€Z2S
00°0 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 SIDIAHIS TYNOISSTH0Hd  LEG-0000-L08-0ZZES
¥Z9 00'000'28 vE'Y 88°/08'99 ¥e'9 LEEES'9 £5°S oLL16's) 1S3YIUINI- SADIAYIS 1830 Z£0-0000-10E-00LLS
ve'62 00°098'G8E 60°61 9¢'6¥1'v62 ¥E'6T 00°55L'2E L'sz G5'822°CL S3OINYIS 183a  120-0000-L0E-00LLS
ISNIJX3 334 LOVJINI
sasuadx3y

00°001 00'000'S1E'L 00°001 SSPES'OKS'L 00°00} LE°€85'601 00°004 68'269'482 Jyoud ss0u1
00°001 00'000'SLE'L 007001 SSHESOVS'L 00°001 L£'€85'60L 00°00L 68°£69'£82 1anusAay (ejo)

00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 :AWOINI SNOANVTIIISIIN NIHLO 2ol
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JNODINI SNOINVTTIISIN Y3HLO  100-0000-10E-0079€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S13SSv a3axI4 40 NOILISOdSId  000-0000-L0E-00¥9E
JWODNI SNOANVTIIOSIN HAHLO

pLL 00°000'GL A 89'€08'S9 L1 00'052't L9 64'805'L ISONINYYI LSIUALNI [BI0L
2N 00'000'G1L v 89'€08'G9 rLL 00'0S2'L 192 6¥°805'2 1SIYALNI  00L-0000-10£-001.9€
SONINYYI LSINILNI

00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 :SINVYD |01
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 AL33YS OIand - INVHD J1VIS  002-0000-L0E-00¥ES
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 J34VS OMand ~ INVHD TWH3Aa3d  002-0000-10E-00LEE
SINYND

98'86 00°000'00€'L €166 £8'0E0°SLY L 98'86 LE'EEE'SOL 6E°L6 0¥ 681'08Z 18334 1OVdWl 110l
98'86 00°000°00€E"L €166 18'0£0'SLY L 98'86 LE'ESE'80L 6E'L6 01681082 S334 1OYdINI 01 L-0000-LOS-00bEE
S334 1ovdINI
GNUOAIY

126png |2nuuy ajeq oy Jes 1@Bpng gld areQ 0) pousd
IWNIDIHO IVNIDIHO

(dm1) 101381 anasay ang sajdep Jojeass

6102/0€/6 Papu3g spolad z| ~'*4 Jo4
Juswaleyg awoou| sea, duy



145

BunssiN 9408 6102 '8 0

6102/0¢/6 ‘2led VYO

¢ -ebeg Wd¥Pv:00:s 6LOZ/E/0L a3eq Uy

Syal 00°0%} ‘€02 1919 86°SEZ'6V6 Sh'sl Legg6'ol 9€'69 ¥8'L55'66) :(sso-1) awosu] 38N

ap gL 00°0¥i‘s0e 1918 86°GEZ'6V6 Sp'SL LE'8TE'9L 9€°69 b8’ LSS 66L :xe] ewodu} esojeg sbujuieg

S¥'GL 00°0¥L'€02 19719 86'GEZ'6¥6 Sp'SlL LE8ZEOL 9€°'69 855661 isuogeladQ woly awoau| 19N

o5'v8 000981 1LL°L 6E'8E LS'86G'L6S GS¥8 00°659'26 ¥9°0E S0'0pL'88 ‘sasuadxq [ejo]

L6°8Y 00°000'tv9 0L'8 G¥'Ze0'vel L6'8Y £9°999'€S 000 000 AVILNO YlidvD iejol

00’0 000 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 00°0 NOILVIOIYdad  650-0000-006-0F62S

000 000 000 00a 000 00'0 0c'o 000 FJHLO AOHdINIE - AYILNO TYlidvd 290-0100-L0€-0¥62S

000 000 00°0 goa 000 000 000 000 INOS3Y B W4 - AV1ILNO WLIdYD 0.0-0000-LOE-0t62S

90’} 007000°¥L 000 000 90°L £9°99L°L 000 000 SIATOIHIA - AVILNO WLIdYD  690-0000-10E-0¥62S

oo 00°0 Q00 000 00°0 000 000 000 SV FIAIONVLINL - AV1LNO TvLidvd  890-0000-L0E-0r6ZS

Q00 00°0 00°0 00°g 00°0 000 00’0 000 dS3Y WVIO3dS - AVILNO VLIVYD  £90-0000-1.0€-0+829

00’0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 ) H3ANN d0Hd - AVILNO IWLIdVO  990-0000-10E-0V62S

20'8e 00°000°00S Q00 000 20°8¢ £9'698°L¥ Q00 000 JHd NI "LSNOD - AV1LNO IVLIdYD  §90-0000-10€-01625

63’6 00°000°0EL 198 9eTLeL'zel 686 LEEEROL 000 000 INHNA ® AINO3 - AVILNO TWLIdYD  $90-0000-10€-0¥62S

000 000 Q0’0 000 000 000 000 000 1LONHLSVEINI - AVILNO TVLIdYD  £90-0000-L0E-0¥62S

00’0 000 60°0 BO'LEE’L 00°0 00°0 000 000 1Al '8 DNIATING - AVILNO VLIdYD 290-0000-L0E-0162S

000 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 aNY1  190-0000-L0E-0162S
AVLNO TVlidvd

% 196png jenuuy alB(] 01 Je9\ 18bpng Ql1d a1e(] 0} pouad
IYNIDIFHO IYNIDIHO

(dinl) 3o13S1Q @nosay adl4 sejdep Jajeals

610Z/0E/6 popug spolad Z| =" 104
juatiale]g ewoosu| S99, duy

—



Balance Sheet
As of 9/30/2019

GNFRD Hydrant Fund (HYD)

Assets
10100-101-0000-001 HYDRANT OPERATING ACCOUNT
Total Assets:
Equity
28200-101-0000-001 FUND BALANCE - HYDRANT ASSIGNED (PRIOR YTD)
28200-101-0000-003 Retained Eamings-Current Year
28200-101-0000-003 FUND BALANCE-CURRENT YEAR
Total Equity:

Total Liabilities & Equity:

& o &

502,005.83

$ 502,005.83
453,687.13
48,318.70
0.00

$ 502,005.83

$ 502,005.83

Run Date: 10/3/2019 5:07:27PM
G/L Date: 9/30/2019

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

Page: 1

15



ol

BunesiN D409 6102 '8 O

6102/0E/6 -3eq /9

| :eBeqd Wd0L:S0S 6LOZIEI0L sa3eq Uny
zeze- 00°000'L- L5°60E 0L'8LE'SY zz2'ez- 92°€85- EELLL'D 81'96'GE i(ss077) awodu| JaN
zeee- 00°000°2- +$°60E 0L'8iIE'8Y zeez- 92'¢8s- £E'LLL'D 87'9LG'SE iXel swodu) aloyeg sbujuies
z2ze- 00°000'2- L5°60€ 0L'3LE'SY et 92°£86- EE'LLL'9 8V'9LG'GE :suojjesad( wios4 awoau] jeN
zZ'TTL 00'005'8€ L5602 GE'L0L'2E- A4 92'80Z'E £E1L0'D- 00"000°GE- :sasuadx3 [ejo
:H Ll oo.Sm“m 000 000 Ll £9'18Z 00'0 000 INOD - S3DIAYIS TYNOISSISOHd L£0-0000-101-02225
LLLLE 00°000°cE 15°602- GE'L0L'2E- LLLEL £9°916°C £E1L0'- 00°000'5€- JONVYNILNIVN ONY HIVdId  9+0-0000-101-00225
sasuadxgy
00°00L 00'00S°LE 00°001 SE'119'61 00°00L 00’528’ 00°001 8oL 1401d $5019
00001 00°005°1LE 00°001 SELLY'SE 007001 00'529°C 00°001 8¥'0LS 19NuUaATY [EJ0L
9Ly 00°005°1 ¥6'6E SE'LL9'S YA 00’z 00°001 8v'9LG 'SONINNYI LSINIALNI Imj0L
oLy 00'005‘1 ¥6'5¢ GE'LLY'S L'y 00'sgL 00°001 8'9LG SONINYYI LSTHIINI  001-0000-10L-0019€
SONINYVI LSIHILNI
$2'56 00'000°0 90V 00°000'01 AT 00°008'2 000 000 IIWOONI IONYNILNIVIA INVHAAH 18j0L
266 00°000°0¢ 909 00°000'01 ¥2'S6 00'008'2 000 000 JONYNILNIVIA INVHAAH  006-0000-10L-00¥ZE
ANOINI IDNVNILNIVIN INVHAAH
ANUBAY
% 1afpng |lenuuy % aleq 01 Jes ) 1eBpng al1d % a1eQ 01 poLad
IYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(QAH) pund jueipAH ayIND

610Z/0¢/6 papul spoliag g} #**1, 104
AINIWILVLS JWODNI ONNT L1 IAH



MINUTES
GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING
September 12, 2019

I. MEETING OPENED

Chairman Henning called to order the regular meeting of the Greater Naples Fire Rescue District’s
Board of Fire Commissioners meeting at 5:30pm, on September 12, 2019 at Administrative
Headquarters. Present were Commissioners Henning, Page, Cottiers, Gerrity, and Stedman.
Executive Staff in attendance: Fire Chief Schuldt, Director Bishop, Deputy Chiefs Hanson, Low,
Martin and McLaughlin. Staff in attendance: Suanne Woeste and Nicole Chesser. Public in Khris
Klock, Joey Brown, Jarett Cotter, Rey Velazquez Others were in attendance but did not sign in.

Page10f3

A.

Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation
Chairman Henning opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance followed by the
invocation by Commissioner Gerrity.

Line of Duty Deaths Reading and Moment of Silence
Chief Schuldt reported there were a total of 4 firefighter fatalities for the month of August
bringing the total for 2019 to 33, followed by a moment of silence.

Request for Attorney/Client Closed Door Session

Attorney Rey Velazquez stated Pursuant to section 286.011(8), Florida Statutes, I am
advising the Governing Board that I desire advice regarding settlement negotiations
strategy in the matter of Christian Tobin, Matthew Trent, Jeff Davenport, Andy Krajewski,
Corey Nelson and Forrest Campbell v. Greater Naples Fire Rescue District, Middle District
Court, Civil Action No. 2:18-cv-616-FtM-99MRM. The subject matter shall be confined
to the pending litigation. Notice of the closed-door attorney/client session time specific
September 12, 2019 at 6:00pm has been published.

Consent Agenda
Commissioner Page moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner
Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

1. Treasurer’s Report

2. Disposition of Fixed Assets 19-009 Revised - Honda Civic

Approval, Additions and Deletions to the Agenda

As requested above, Attorney/Client Closed Door Session has been added to II. Old
Business C. Director Bishop requested adding I11. New Business B. Resolution 2019-14
and III. New Business C. December BOFC Meeting Date. Commissioner Stedman moved
to approve the Agenda as amended. Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

Approval of the GNFD Board Minutes for August 13, 2019
Commissioner Henning moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner
Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

Approval of the FY 2019-20 Budget Workshop Minutes for August 13,2019
Commissioner Page moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Colttiers
seconded. Motion passed 5-0.



MINUTES
GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING
September 12, 2019

H. Awards and Recognition

20 Year Service Award: Battalion Chief Chris Tobin

1 Year Service Award: Administrative Assistant Amanda Eberl

Promotion of Lt. Nelmes to Division Chief of Emergency Medical Services
Promotion of DE MacQuarrie to Lieutenant

L Fire Chief’s Report
Chief Schuldt presented report as submitted and added the following:
e Received $5,000 PGIT grant applied towards ballistics gear.
e Ladder trucks 21 & 72 both passed aerial testing this week.
e Open enrollment for healthcare is currently open, all participants must renew.

J. Chapter 175 Firefighters’ Pension Plan
No report submitted.

K. Local 2396 Report
e President Joey Brown introduced himself a new Union President.
e Major goal of the Union is to finish the contract.
e Currently 3 letters in with the District to bargain and 3 open grievances.

II. OLD BUSINESS
A. AIW- Marco Island/Fleet Contract Renewal
Commissioner Gerrity asked how the work is being tracked. Chief Martin responded this
better reflect the actual cost of doing work for them and the return we get on those dollars.
Commissioner Cottiers moved to adopt the Services Agreement between the Greater
Naples Fire Rescue District and the City of Marco Island effective October 1, 2019.
Commissioner Page seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

B. At-Large Commissioner Seats Update
Chairman Henning and Chief Schuldt have been meeting with Representatives and Senator
Passidomo about making all GNFD Commissioner Seats at large.

C. Closed Door Attorney/Client Session
Chairman Henning read the following statement at 6:01pm: As requested by the
District’s Counsel, there will be a closed door attorney-client meeting to discuss
settlement negotiations strategy related to litigation brought forward by Christian Tobin,
Matthew Trent, Jeff Davenport, Andy Krajewski, Corey Nelson, and Forrest
Campbell vs Greater Naples Fire Rescue District; that should last no more than three and
a half hours. The attendees of the session are: Governing Board Members, Executive
Office: Fire Chief Kingman Schuldt, District Counsel Rey Velazquez, and a court
reporter. The session will be closed to the public pursuant to Section 286.011(8), Florida
Statues. At the conclusion of the closed-door attorney-client session, I will reopen the
public meeting and terminate the attorney-client session.
The public meeting is now recessed, the Board, Executive Officer, and District Counsel
will now meet in the Command Post for the closed-door session.
6:32 pm — Chairman Henning stated the public meeting is reopened and the closed-
door attorney-client session is terminated.

Page 2 of 3



MINUTES
GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING
September 12, 2019

III. NEW BUSINESS
A. Adopt Resolution 2019-13 State of Emergency Hurricane Dorian
Commissioner Gerrity moved to adopt Resolution 2019-13 State of Emergency Hurricane
Dorian. Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0.
B. Adopt Resolution 2019-14 Section 125 Flexible Benefits Plan
Commissioner Gerrity moved to adopt Resolution 2019-14 Section 125 Flexible Benefits
Plan. Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0.
C. December BOFC Meeting Date Change
Commissioner Gerrity moved to change the December BOFC meeting from Dec. 10" to
Tuesday, Dec. 3™ at 5:30pm. Commissioner Cottiers seconded. Motion passed 5-0.
D. Public Comments items not listed on the Agenda
None
E. Comments by Commissioners
e Commissioner Gerrity brought up the concept of going to the voters for a small
millage rate raise (0.25) over a predetermined period of time, to be used strictly for
facility improvement.
e Commissioner Gerrity asked Chairman Henning if there is any update on the MM63

investigation.

e Commissioner Page express concern about turn-over, as well as Commissioner
Cottiers.

e Commissioner Stedman agreed with Page, would like to see how the firefighters paid
could be simplified.

e Chairman Henning asked which GNFD fire stations are hardened. Chief- Stations 22,
24,72, F&LS, and HQ.

e Chairman Henning stated he will gather all the information from the auditor and have
a report for next meeting.

IV. ADJOURNMENT

Duly passed with a vote of 5 to O and adopted in session on the-8th day of October 2019.
Chairman Tom Henning | Wﬁeﬂ Pafﬂe
|’ £ \ Q,QVZ, @Dm __,‘__.45'—;:; e —

Comm;ssnony(?lnrles/ﬁgrs . Commissioner Da¥id Stedman

Corfimissioner Kevin ,errlty

Page 3 0of 3



MINUTES
GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS FIRST BUDGET HEARING
September 12, 2019

Meeting Opened

Chairman Henning called to order the First Public Budget Hearing of the Greater Naples Fire Rescue
District’s Board of Fire Commissioners at 5:05 pm. on September 12, 2019 at Administrative
Headquarters. Present were Chairman Henning, Commissioners Gerrity, Cottiers, Stedman and Page.
Executive staff in attendance: Fire Chief Schuldt, Director Bishop, Deputy Chiefs Hanson, Martin
and Sapp. Staff in attendance Suanne Woeste and Nicole Chesser.

A.  Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation
Chairman Henning opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance followed by the
invocation by Commissioner Gerrity.

B. Fiscal Year 2019-20 Summary Report
Chief Schuldt went over the highlights in the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Budget Summary.

C. Discussion of Proposed FY 2019-20 General Budget
Deputy Director Bishop presented the Proposed FY2019-20 General Budget in the amount of

$39,126,316.

D.  Approve Tentative Millage/Rolled Back Rate by Resolution 2019-05
Commissioner Gerrity moved to approve Resolution 2019-05 Tentative Millage Rate setting
the millage rate at 1.5 mils. Commissioner Cottiers seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0.

E. Approve Tentative FY 2019-20 Budget by Resolution 2019-06

Commissioner Gerrity moved to approve Resolution 2019-06 Tentative Budget in the amount
of 339,126,316. Commissioner Stedman seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0.

F. Discussion of Tentative FY 2019-20 Impact Budget
Director Bishop presented the Tentative Impact Fee Budget in the amount of $6,465,764.

G. Approve Tentative Impact Fee Rates by Resolution 2019-07
Commissioner Cottiers moved to approve Resolution 2019-07 Tentative Impact Fee Rates of
$0.26 per square foot for commercial and $0.22 per square foot for residential.
Commissioner Gerrity seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0.

H.  Approve Tentative Impact Fee General Budget Resolution 2019-08
Commissioner Cottiers moved to approve Resolution 2019-08 Tentative Impact Fee General
Budget in the amount of $6,465,764. Commissioner Gerrity seconded the motion. Motion
passed 5-0.

GNFD BOFC First Budget Hearing Minutes 9/12/2019 Page 10of2

SW 10/03/2019



MINUTES
GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS FIRST BUDGET HEARING
September 12, 2019

L. Discussion of Hydrant Fund
Director Bishop presented the Hydrant Budget in the amount of $475,187. No changes were
made. Commissioner Stedman made a motion to approve the Hydrant Budget in the amount
of 3475,187. Commissioner Cottiers seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0.

J. Signature of Board Approved Items
1. Resolution 2019-05 Tentative Millage Rate
2. Resolution 2019-06 Tentative Budget
3. Resolution 2019-07 Tentative Impact Fee
4. Resolution 2019-18 Tentative Impact Fee Budget

K. Close Public Budget Hearing

ADJOURNMENT

Duly passed with a vote of ‘:6’;— to () and adopted in session on the 8" of October 2019

Chairman Tom Henning
(/-"k. a—-L/ C(_.'-_ H—— S —

[ / d : 5
Commis/sioneaWyy/ Comnfissioner David Stedman

Conyﬁissioner Kevin Gerrity

GNFD BOFC First Budget Hearing Minutes 9/12/2019 Page 2 of 2
SW 10/03/2019



A.  Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation
Chairman Henning opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance followed by the
invocation by Commissioner Gerrity.
B.  Discussion of Final FY 2019-20 General Budget
Deputy Director Bishop presented the Final FY2019-20 General Budget in the amount of
$39.,126,316. No changes were made since first hearing.
C. Approve Final Millage/Rolled Back Rate by Resolution 2019-09
Commissioner Henning moved to approve Resolution 2019-09 Final Millage Rate setting
the millage rate at 1.5 mils. Commissioner Gerrity seconded the motion. Motion passed 4-0.
D. Approve Final FY 2019-20 Budget by Resolution 2019-10
Commissioner Gerrity moved to approve Resolution 2019-10 Final Budget in the amount
of $39,126,316. Commissioner Cottiers seconded the motion. Motion passed 4-0.
E. Discussion of Final FY 2019-20 Impact Budget
Director Bishop presented the Final Impact Fee Budget in the amount of $6,465,764. No
changes were made since first hearing.
G. Approve Final Impact Fee Rates by Resolution 2019-11
Commissioner Gerrity moved to approve Resolution 2019-11 Final Impact Fee Rates of
$0.26 per square foot for commercial and $0.22 per square foot for residential.
Commissioner Cottiers seconded the motion. Motion passed 4-0.
H. Approve Final Impact Fee General Budget Resolution 2019-12
Commissioner Gerrity moved to approve Resolution 2019-12 Final Impact Fee General
Budget in the amount of $6,465,764. Commissioner Cottiers seconded the motion.
Motion passed 4-0.
L. Discussion of Hydrant Fund
Director Bishop presented the Hydrant Budget in the amount of $475,187. No changes
were made since first hearing. Commissioner Cottiers made a motion to approve the
Hydrant Budget in the amount of $475,187. Commissioner Gerrity seconded the motion.
Motion passed 4-0.
GNFD Final Budget Hearing Minutes 9/24/2019 Page 1 of 2

SW 10/03/2019

MINUTES
GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS FINAL BUDGET HEARING
September 24, 2019

Meeting Opened

Chairman Henning called to order the Final Public Budget Hearing of the Greater Naples Fire
Rescue District’s Board of Fire Commissioners at 5:05 pm. on September 24, 2019 at
Administrative Headquarters. Present were Chairman Henning, Commissioners Gerrity,
Cottiers, and Page. Executive staff in attendance: Fire Chief Schuldt and Director Bishop. Staff
in attendance Suanne Woeste.



MINUTES
GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS FINAL BUDGET HEARING
September 24, 2019

J. Signature of Board Approved Items

1. Resolution 2019-09 Final Millage Rate

2. Resolution 2019-10 Final Budget

3. Resolution 2019-11 Final Impact Fee

4. Resolution 2019-12 Final Impact Fee Budget

K. Close Public Budget Hearing

ADJOURNMENT

Duly passed with a vote of S to 9 and adopted in session on the 8% of October 2019.

Dkl Ty

or(egﬂff Pag’é\/

7

Chairman Tom Henning Commj

(V0 0 fen Cortz, =

Commissioner Charles Cottiers Commisskioner David Stedman

7

Comfissioner Kevin Gerrity

GNFD Final Budget Hearing Minutes 9/24/2019 Page 2 of 2
SW 10/03/2019



GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF REPORT

SEPTEMBER, 2019

REPORTING OFFICER Kingman Schuldt, Fire Chief

TYPE Monthly — Commission

SUBMITTAL DATE October 3, 2019
ACTIVITIES REPORT

Fiscal Year Start Up — Several organizational changes were implemented for the October 1 fiscal year
start. Included are three (3) new positions:

e Facilities Technician

s Fire & Life Safety Receptionist

¢ Finance Manager

Staff initiated planning efforts to prioritize personnel hiring, capital projects, and programs for the fiscal
year. Operationally the previous three operational battalions were consolidated into two geographic
areas; North (70) and South (21). This should enhance coordination of operations and communications
among field units.

¢ North Battalion - Stations 24, 63, 70, 71, 72, 73, 75, 76

e South Battalion - Stations 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 60, 61, 90

Personnel — One firefighter tendered his resignation effective September 25%. One Apprentice Firefighter
is being transitioned to full-time with a start date currently set for October 14, 2019.

The Logistics and Purchasing Technicians began employment on September 9 and 23 respectively.

The District is working with the Chamber of Commerce and School Board to secure a second student
intern. The Chamber has agreed to provide grant funding in similar fashion to the previous intern in effort
to offset costs to the District for the first year. If successful the intern will be assigned to Fire and Life
Safety Section.

Stations 20. 72 Reroofing- The contractor began work in mid-September. Station 72 has been dried in
and Station 20 is currently being removed. Resurfacing is expected to begin next week.

Misc. Facility Repairs — Stations 21, 22, and 23 are currently in various stages of receiving new gutters
and or facia to improve water run-off and retention issues. Pricing quotes for new parking lot lights at
Stations 21 and 71 have been received.

Grants — The District was awarded LMS grant in the amount of $75,000 for a new generator at Station 21.
The District also received a FEMA AFG grant in the amount of @$600,000 for new Self-Contained
Breathing Apparatus for all front-line apparatus.

FCR Page 1 of 6

24

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting



GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF REPORT

Fleet — The District received six new support vehicles through the Enterprise program. Included are new
operational vehicles for the Training Officer and EMS Chief. The old Special Response Unit (SRU step
van) is currently being rebranded as part of the partnership between the District and Knox. Once
completed (wrapped) the unit will be repurposed and assigned to the Fire and Life Safety Section for
public education and safety.

Ladder 72 remains at Ten-8 for corrosion repairs. Staff recently met directly with Pierce representatives
to discuss on-going issues and quality of work. They have committed to a face-to-face meeting in the
near future to discuss District concerns in greater detail.

Ochopee Management Agreement - October 25; District and County staff met to discuss a long-term
strategy to include on-going management, transitional annexation, and long-term funding of the service
area. County staff is developing options and is expected to set a follow-up meeting with the District in
the near future.

FDOT Funding (Station 63) — The District’s legal team continues to work with the FDOT to develop an
operating agreement. No additional information to report at this time.

Health Care Renewal — Open enrollment was completed for all employees and their families. A majority
of the effort was completed via the District’s new distance leaming program (video conferencing).

Patriot Day — The District participated in four formal 9/11 events throughout the community. Many
employees committed a significant amount of time and energy to ensure the District was well represented.
As part of the District’s Foundation efforts a $1,000 donation was made to the Stephen Siller Tunnel to
Towers foundation supporting first responder families of the 9/11/01 tragedy.

P25 Radio Compliance — September 25 was the deadline for all public safety agencies to reprogram
mobile and portable radios to meet federal compliancy mandates. All critical operational units were
completed on time. A few pieces of secondary communications equipment remain outstanding, but
nothing that will create a hardship to operational assets.

Local Mitigation Strategy - Staff provided the County its annual LMS request. This year’s submittal
totals $937,500 in funds requests for the purpose of hardening all District fire facilities that do not
currently have impact doors and windows.

Isles of Capri Impact Fees - The County has provided the final Impact Fee payment for the previous Isles
of Capri MSTU in the amount of $61,556.42

FCR Page 2 of 6

25

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting



GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF REPORT

Upcoming Travel
October 22-24- EMS Advisory Council; St Augustine, FL

Public Programs
34 Events in September
6,231 Contacts in September

233 Events YID
170,095 Contacts YTD

Customer Satisfaction Surveys
Emergency Response- 2

Fire & Life Safety- 1
Administrative- 0

MEETINGS AND EVENTS

» Participated in the following teleconferences as board or committee member for the following
organizations:
o Southeastern Association of Fire Chiefs
o EMS Advisory Council
o Disaster Response Committee
o International Association of Fire Chiefs
e Meetings
o Weekly Command Staff
Governing Document Committee
FirstNet Switchover
Legal Teleconferences
Internship Debriefing
Open Enrollment
Golden Gate Civic Association
9-11 Events
CERT Awards
Budget Hearing
CERT Leadership
Golden Gate Estates Area Civic Association
Greater Naples Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors
East Naples Civic Association
Port of the Islands CID
Labor Management
Fully Involved
Ochopee Fire Contract
Distinguished Public Service Awards Committee

000000000 0C0O0O0OO0O0O0O0O0OO0CO0

FCR Page 3 of &

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

26



GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF REPORT

OPERATIONS SECTION SEPTEMBER 2019

Total Incidents 1534

Total Responses 1702 (based on all apparatus)
Medical / Rescue 1078 calls for service.
Percentage Medical 49.5%

Fire / Other 456 calls for service

Busiest Response Unit EN75; 236 Incidents

Busiest Day of Week Sunday; 256 Incidents
Busiest Time of Day 9:00 to 9:59; 97 Incidents

FIRE & LIFE SAFETY SECTION AUGUST 2019

Inspection Statistics

Permitted Inspections: 499

Occupational/Business Tax License Inspections: 33
Annual Inspections: 38

Other Inspections: 283

Average wait time for an inspection in August: 2 Days
Current wait time as of September 11%; 2 Days

Investigations

Number of fire investigations: 2
Hours spent: 36

Fire Plans Review Statistics
Fire Plan Building Reviews: 426; increase of 40 from July
Site Development/Planning Reviews: 76; increase of 10 from July

Everglades City Building Reviews: 11; increase of 5 from July
Average Review Time: 2 Days

FCR Page 4 of 6

QOct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting



700 |
600 |
500
400 ‘
300 |
200 |

|

100
0

LN 2 X
\'bo q@ @'b v9¢ ‘}‘s\ \QQ' \&é v})q’ G,a 0“ de Qé‘

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF REPORT

Inspections

® Permitted

® Dccupational
Annual

» Other

Permitted Inspections 2019

M -

LOGISTICS SECTION SEPTEMBER 2019

Total calls for Maintenance Care

Closed 45
New 35
Pending 30
Reopened 2
Declined 2

PLANNING AND GROWTH MANAGEMENT SECTION SEPTEMBER 2019

Total Repairs $48, 035
Vehicle with most repairs Engine 270 $8,453
Total Parts and Supplies $13,063
Vendor with most parts for Month Ten 8 $3,362
Mechanic Hours 403.9

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

FCR Page 5 of 6

28



300

250

200

150

100

50

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF REPORT

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT SECTION AUGUST 2019

Significant Events:

e Dive training “Mayday” drills

¢ Hose management training Copeland prison

e Dive Watermanship skills

e EMS Division Chief assessment

e Annual paramedic credential review; Dr. Tober
¢ Countywide MERT Drill Keewaydin Island

August 2019 Recorded Training

254.45

182.55 184.75
168.1

140.25

105.5 114.75

28,5
17.25
—, =

A B C

®EMS #1SO  Other

FCR Page 6 of 6

29

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting



0c

Bunss D408 610Z '8 PO

6049T 0 0 0 YEST 6ELT S18L LLLT LT +961 [¥4¥4 €661 (44174 TVi0L ONVHD
[243 ot ¥1 6 ¥ o 1z 6T T 6 adeinls
016 988 996 €201 900T 096 690T (1) 241 OTTI 08TT [enuspisay
Z6vE 00€ 6SE 19¢ 19€ SLE £y Ly [142 88€ Apadoud [epads Jo 3pjsan0
LIl 09 08 06 v 78 16 0L 06 08 S59UISNg ‘3[IUEBIA
v T I T T Fuiuiy ‘aan3na8y ‘asuagaq ‘AN ¢ (esnpu)
6022 812 LT 852 15¢ TEC 152 £52 (444 8.2 uopUR13Q ‘218D Yyieay
ort 34 Fis 6 ST 3 44 ot 1z ot [euopesnp3
555 6z 8y 85 (L2 09 18 6L 98 oL Ajquassy
S5 8 8 T 5 S 9 L 8 L YN«
®0L 61-93Q | GI-AON | 610 | 61-309S | GI-9nV | GL-AIM{ | 6T-0uNf | GL-ABN | 6T-3dv | 6I-EW | 6I-993 | GE-UET alesM Ajquiassy Jo sadAl |elauaD
%¥'89  I0/AIO#  0/MQ#  IO/AIQR  %EOL %E'L9 %6°L9 %L°59 %9'89 %6'69 %I'TL %0'0L %S9 {paujquiod) asjalas 1o} s||eD J3L10 'sA |EJPSIA aBesany
3 0 0 0 € ¥ i v 14 ¥ S g v Afleq suonels Aq aSeJaAy
8K 00 00 00 5°6¥ 195 S'8¢ €4S £95 ¥Es +'89 TiL T's9 o8eJane Aep Ag sasuodsay
o )| T [ ) e (T N 74 s - |E30) puein
€ L l l adA | Juepjou| (B80S SBUSS 006
L € 14 € L IBLJEBAA BIBASS SBUSS 008
1801 16 €El Zrl 0zl SLL €0} ehi 66 Sl iieD as|ed 1§ uue|y asje seuag 004
Lese ()54 Lve 214 992 8ET [4° 74 962 €EE [tr4 4 1B S| poog) sapss 009
ivil ZLL (453 LEL 0S1 €01 el (343 43 8Li lieD ednag SAUBS 00S
Ll) gl 6L 2 44 4 (>4 9l 6 6l (a1y oN)uonjpuad snopiezeH ssuas QoY
i2rLlL 8201 LiLL (=4} 911 9611 rA1] " 6051 96EL GOEL juepiou] ealatag |eoipajy Aouablewl B anasay seues O0g
el I 14 € 4 2 l } (a1 oulBaUIBAQ "Uo|soldx3T ‘aimdny amssaidiang ssues 002
62¢ Sl ze e [14 €9 (44 8¢ e Ve all4 SaMaS 001
8¢ v L b ¥ [ 3 9 S S ¥N.
O b °(] b O G 0 " HT-dny 3] 6 5 dy £y 2] b gaq 4 G e

Alquiassy 3o adA} jesauan / Hoday Adewiwing wuely 1011s1g 9ndsay aJi sajdeN Jajessn




1€

Bunesiy D408 610Z ‘8 190

(4

poexORl] Jou sapualie Jao
LIny pealeael pie ojne jun sjbuig ..

|2j0L

SE

0}

{1

[

Iew

vl

i

8E 0Z 49(l1o] YUoN

0:@_2 gws_

Ul 8B[ENOLLIL| |
SI3 JenioD
so|den 16 i |

hﬁ&on_ Epuold

1) 0z

SjuBpIOY
uep |

Q4IND 01 peaSasY pIV olfy
geq |
|EJ0L

(44 LZ1

2aQ AON

PO |

6 £l

88

8l

1100 yuoN
speg-lueIy
pue(s oo
all4 oo_monE_

8 | 6L

€l L}

§

B_me Kijsai04 eplold

143 4] 44 L4

CYB  SS  B e

deg Bny mp | unp Aeyy ' udyg

8¢

IRl

SajdeN 30 KD
. (ZC
UBAID) PIY Cany

| e
! _

| qed |

33

suepou;
uer

x4l S2 LD 3, LBJEM M S{[EO BPN}OUI 10U S0P BJEq 18D PIV OINY,,

uoday ply dpewoiny

0 0 0

|B301

| Alunog epeq / AiLNaY) premosd

{ | Jeijiody Gpsi
I I i puB|S| 0OIBY

any _
0

AIng
0

_ aung
0

Aep |

m 313 S9|BHOIWY}

Yol
0

SW3 JaljjoD

L SE[dEN 1B AID
] Agsaog mv_._o_m
Wi,

UAND 01 Paaladay piy 1emni

S1UspIduY
Aeniqag _ AJEnuef
3 0

1501

Anf aunr Aepy

jdy

yaiep

— .

(I Tiunod epeq / AUNDD pIEmMoIE
181109 YUON |

; N al|d 2a|ENOLIL]
SIS Aseio] epiioy

! _ TTTTTTSadeN 10 A
aulg sfupdg ejuog
N,

Q4ND Wolj UaAlS piY |EMN

sjuapIou]
q84

SIUBPIRU| JO # UOdaN Dly CINY / PIV [EMNN



JREATER NAPLES FRACTILE TRAVEL TIMES

/2019 TO 9/30/2019

1

Unit <4Min | <5Min_| <6Min <7Min| <9Min <10Minl <11 Mini<12Min >12Min|_
EN20 34.48 64.83 8138 & 90.34 | 96.55 9862 A 9862 98.62 ' 1.38
__EN21 000 | 5000 50.00 | 100.00 | 100.00  100.00 100.00 ' _100.00 = 0.00
EN22 33.33 | 5439 7193 | 83.33 | 9561 9649 9649 ' 98.25 1.75
EN23 16.13 ;2742 4677 | 61.29 | 8145 _ 88.71 9516 __97.568 242
EN24 2593 4074 53.70 | 66.67 g 77.78 8519 9444  98.15 ‘ 1.85
EN60 3158 . 4211 5263 | 6316 ' 73.68 7368 7885 7895 | 21.05
ENG1 16.67 ; _ 50.00 5000 | 66.67 : ©66.67 | 66.67 66.67 _ 66.67 } 33.33 I
EN70 3871 | 6387 | 8000 | 89.68 i 96.13 | 9742 | 9742 98.71 1.29 | i
EN71_' 8.64 19.75 3333 , 4568 | 6543 7037 | 71.60 77.78 y 2222 |
EN72 | 14.29 2857 | 3571 | 5000 6786 | 8929 | 89.29 8929 | 10.71 ,
EN73 @ 8.54 2927 | 4512 | 64.63 8049 = 86.59 ! 90.24 9634 | 3.66
EN75 | 15.38 33.17 53.37 | 67.31 88.94 | 9327 @ 9375 9471 _ 5.28 B
ENGO | 38.46 46.15 46.15 | 6923 9231 ., 9231 | 9231 | 10000 | 000 |
LA21  19.67 4426 | 6393 | 73.77 | 8361 | B6BO | 90.16 | 9344 656
LAT2 12.50 20.83 | 3333 6250 | 8333 | 9167 | 9167 , 95.83 417
RE63  14.29 1429 | 2857 28567 | 4286 5714 7143 | 7143 2857 ;
Q21 31.82 4924 | 6667 _ 81 93.94 9773 9773 | 99.24 | 0.76 |
sQ272 1364 | 3182 | 4242 81.82 8939 9242 | 9545 455 i
5Q76 946 | 2297 1 3919 _ 58.11 8649 @ 9189  94.59 100"90'7* 0.00
!
—————— R R
Zone  Alarms | AvgResp | |
0 _ 14 5 i Zone Response Average
2 19 ! 5 "
22 1M1 6 | 1
23 67 . T i 10
24 S5 7 3 20
g% g | a
8
&8 o i . & ;
70 %9 . 6 _ i 6
71 90 | 8 ' >0 : )
12 137 A SO
73 70 6 !
5. 219 7 ,
% 32 6 .
20 12 5 )
Out 112 7 io
1634 | | 20 21 2 23 24 & 61 6 J0 71 72 73 75 7 90 Out
- = = - i E i
S — | ! ’
£ = ==
! i ' ]
image Trend Data : i |

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting




Apparatus Response Report

|
Jan-19 | Feb.-19 | Mar-19 | Apr-19 | May-39 | Jun-19 | Ju-19 | Aug19 | Sep-19 | Oct-19 | Nov-13 | Dec-19 | Total

AT23 0 0 0 0 0.00%
AT 60 0 0 0 1 1 0.01%
ATE3 1 4 1 | 1 2 1 2 T ,,1 ‘ _ .12 | o0o6%
AT S0 L 2000 2 1 L i ! S 0 | 005%
b S s0_| 74 59 sl g 28 8 | 56 a0 | i ss2 ¥ 289%
BAGD = 3 3 | & a T2 1 i _ 18 009%
BAT0 | 74 | 78 | 63 76 6.+ 7 T | 716 _ 47 . 637 1B 333%
BOGO 2 j o2 11 3 2 112 3 i 15 0.08%
BO 90 6 1 10 1 13 19 2 | a4 | 9 4 9 ] B6 | 0.45%
_BR21 5 | 1 6 3_ .2 1 1 2 ! | 1 ;19 010% |
BR22 M 3 oS 2 4 L 6. 1. 10 W & , 36 | 0.19%
BR70 0 i 0 0 i i . 1 0 | 000%
BR7L | 0 i o, 1 | s 2 2 10 005%
BR72 | 1 12 13 } 4 2 1 B 14 | 0.07%
BT e ] 2 2 lnam € N . 2 o 3 L 26 | 0.14%
Gzl 1 1 5 6 1 2 | 2 1 3 1 | o
CH 200 0 1 1 | 4 | _ 1 o o 7, 0.04%
o CHZ RO | [1 o | Lo ol - pE— . A
CH210 | 8 5 3 6 6 i 8 9 1 i 53 | 0.28%
EMS 25 | & |71 1] 3 . 2 4 20 010%
EN20 | 246 =~ 226 | 230 23 208 159 189 199 =4 | F—— - ..1834  WG50%
EN2a i &% o | ® o | } 91 B | 33 2 I 1 1 305 'F1e0%
EN22 | 18 | 17 | 24 | 1% | 152 | 158 163 jt 1S, 128 3 S, 149 EEuK
EN23 | 244 | 208 | 227 181 | 149 | 167 @ 143 | 153 149 ' 1621 Tgas
EN 24 98 | 118 | 117 123 | 104 i 9 | 129 | 115 84 "~ 979 [W513%
ENGO | 28 B | M 3 | o | 5 18 | 18 6 | —— 248 tlﬁ
EN 61 B 0 | 1% | 17 | 13 18 | 1 7 7 1 . [ 123 | 064%
RE63 | 26 2 | 27 | 2 | 1 2 | 15 | 18 13 T 1. 1.00%
EN70 | 190 | 201 192 ' 204 | 200 . 18 | 219 | 197 _ 145 | _ i 1740 WEii%
EN71 93 75 8 . 92 | 79 103 | o7 98 91 | ' 826 W43
EN72 0 33 & 8 oMo oW v | ¥ b 3s4 [ 185%
FOIZE] g L, =t B3, us | uy . u3 | on3 1w = 92 b 9% Ws2x
EN75 | 296 265 6 i 57  m 248 | 239 i 26 26 | | ‘ 2334 (WERL%
ENSO | 48 37 @ 1 a6 24 33 21 | 2 14 97
w21 | 59 138 144 | 141 129 | 37 | | 48 88 | T
w72 | o 0 g 0 I TN N W S5 0 | sse 292
PU21 0 0 0 ! _ | o | ooo%
2 [ 0 o 0 | | [ IR Y
RE72 |~ 0 L Pooeo | . U 0 | 000%
5Q20 B I S - . | - — ! 0 1 000%
s [ 189 . 186 2L 12 | 192 '] 183 143 11 1sa mesoex
5Q72 9 | 39 3 10 16 1 19 | 16 8 1 {129 [ 0.88%
5Q76 122 | 103 124 110 7 | 107 | 131 | 94 B2 i . 950 [W5.18%
“sa272 | 66 81 11 70 | a2 % |_ 8 65 | |
_wr20 '“"3”} oI 4 s_1z2_ .2 | ., 16 | ooex
WT60 z | & R S R - I ] 18 0.09%
W63 7 3 8 4 2 3 2 | a 2 | 3 | o01s%
wr7o | 8 6 B, 6 a | 4 3 [ 3 5] N R S -
WI71 i 5 4 5 5 8 I 7 | 7 3 3 | | 47 | 0.25%
i ; I o
Total 2405 2314 2464 2332 | 2139 | 2098 2175 | 2074 | 1702 0 6 | o | 1902
Resp. ! {

33

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting



ve

[TL R

LU T

s

(341 )

U

e

SNTm

ELMam

LNIm

N

LA E]

f93Hm

LLTET

DINAR

rEan

znam

Bunesiy 9408 6102 ‘8 1O

TZHIn 0ZNIm

SISNOdSI dLA SNLVHVddY

291

SRLIRY

L3l



GE

BuneeN 3404 6102 ‘8 10

6S°ZZ 651Z 65°07 6561 6581 65'LT 659T 65°GT 65T 6S:ET 65TT 65T 6507 656 6B 65L 659 656 650 6SE 652 66T 650 L4 b5-€2 00-ez

o 113 69T 00:TT

[ €5 65°TZ 00Tz

9 65:02 00:0T

88 65:61 00'6T

o 6L G5BT 00'81

89 69-LT 00:L1

L8 69:91 00:91

oy 16 6S:ST 00:5T

€L asvt 00:¥T

69 6G: €T 00'€ET

09 €L 0571 00:¢T

96 6S'TT 00'1T

12 65:0T 00:0T

L6 056 006

08 9z 698 00°'8

0L 05-L 00:L

6t 659 00'9

i ot 1€ 655 00

i 23 es¥ 00

LT 65°€ 00:¢

123 65°¢C 00:2

ozT 0t 65T 00T

>mD JO swiL v 650 00:0
%ELTE CSES 119 g€s 909 133 £E€S 6%9 6v9 0oL 628 HIYs-J
%08°CE v9ES 9gk 9zs 689 SLS QLS 19 489 €99 689 Hys-da
%8t YE or9s (14 6€9 £65 669 665 49 6EL 189 169 BIYS-y
1eloy 22Q AON 7o) dag Sy 3 unf Aeyy sdy I Qo4 uer 14IHS

B %00°00T 80Z9T

%LTPT L62T ooz e LEZ 9/2 o174 992 T4 6t £ST Aepamies
%EV' YT 6EET 19T £8¢ oz (4 /x4 414 Ste LTA4 99z Aegiiy
%96°€T €922 00z [4:14 0S¢ T€C Z6t 69¢ (444 1444 1414 Aepsanyy
% ¥T (1) 274 02 1374 8Z¢ ore LLZ 14 BLL 8¢ (433 Aepsaupam
%LTPT 962¢ 144 6LT 114 92 1€2 [4T4 88¢ 9T (443 Aepsan],
%EE'ST 41174 0ez 1 14 00E 1Y 74 60z LLE 474 1253 £9C Aepuoiy
%IS'ET 0612 95z 91z 2144 91¢ LAY A LET 99¢ 86c (574 Aepung
[elo] 23Q AON PO dag dny |nr unf ABN 1dy lew qe4 uer Ldy ¥33m

sjuapiauj Jo moday AeQ Jo awL / SsaqUINN HIYS / 13am o Aeg




ot

Bunesiy 0404 6102 '8 1O

B¢ Il £ 6T €T Yz T Te LT O T LT ET EZ 60 T LT T LT L1 BT 8T 9T ST ST 8T I 60 X L1 }|s0a<m
L5 S €S (v Ty 09 ES 66 BE ES I¢ LE TE 9S (¥ OS5 4S5 8 IS Lr 6 SS O LE ¢ SE 9 vS ¥S bty |eloiAjeQ s
SE'0VL9'9TOV EVEY' OV TL TE 00OV VO ZZOR T bL bk LEOY TH EL°62 V6 TV IS 6E €' OVO0 vV T8 6Z00'ST EE'EE LT 9E TL BYEL'ZE00' 0V ¥S 0V 6T'ES EV"TS 69'BE61°SE PLOVPPI'BE uSdJad
0E/6 62/6 8/6+LL/6 9T/6 ST/6 ve/6 €zf6 TT/6 1¢/6 0T/6 61/6 8T/6 LI/6 91/6 S1/6 V1/6 €1/6 C3/6°TL/6 OL/6 6/6 8/6 L/6 9/6 S/6 v/6 E/6 /6 1/6

v J g v J a L o) g9 v 3 ] v 2 a v J °| v s ] a v J | v 2 °} v 2 |
\ . |
= ‘1 ' . St . =
ke k b , g . W |2
Lk
LE
.11
(3 ' 23
Ly
IS
b /AN
s 14
L8 ¥
3]

SLN3AQION! 11V
SANOD3S 09 NVHL ¥31VvIYD dVIN ONIFHL ATHINOW



LE

Bunesiy D404 610Z ‘8 1O

zt YIYSD =
_est yNs-au
. - BISV
1
T
091

g9t

(1742

SLT

087

98t SB1

SUIGNNN L4IHS O3S 09 <



w mn Bunesy 0309 610Z '8 WO

£ 43 14 B 43 4 T 114 S1 [£4 65 £ E 0 14 99 Ly T 59 p9<am
KIES NET KISS 9%LST WLTZ %GL'0 %BE'EL %L0B U%S6T %ECY %IOTT %650 %ESD HODO %I6V %GETT %SZ6  %0C0 HORTT %609 < =
6 £0T SL1 6k LTT €< ¥9z TZT €L 1114 66T ST ot vz vaT E91 €5T € L8T  yuniq oLy

%SE'6T HSITT %00'9T HEE'IT %99B KEELI XESOL UBSEE HSSOZ %IWEL %S9'6Z %00'0Z HOODE %000 %vO'HZ %6U0v %ZLOE %EE'EE ¥OL'PE UM AQ %0S<
CLX05s 9L0s  TZOS  TLV1  TZV1 06N3 SN €ZN3 ZN3 TZNI  OZNI E93W  TONI  O9INI  bINA  EZN3 ZZN  TZN3  OZN3

i el )
_ as
00T
ST
ooz

0sz

o

Q

0S€

SINIAIONI TV oov
dewy uppoesy snjeseddy "D35 09 <



Bunesiy 9404 6102 ‘@ PO

TOW® 0Bv TLwm 78 08 Y5+ £S» OvS GEw LB+ ZEW OEw 97w GC'» 2ZZ® D NPG NbOs it0®

T 08

Ly

aat

05T

1174

0sZ

00t

ase
6¥€

syuspiul {|v oo
Suiddepy Juapiduj "33 09 <



017

2Lt0S 9.0S

oo oo
g g

Buysa 0404 6102 ‘8 O

TZDS  TLVY  TZY1  06M3  §LN3  ELN3  ZZNI TLN3 OLN3 €934 T9NI 09N3I SZN3 ZNI €IN3 ZZN3I TIN3 OIN3

- -
e © y » ' . " - oo ~ 2a ce s ' . oo oo
g W b~ B8 2 =
¥ » ’ m 2 g 2 I s ;
g
- -
~
Ww

%000
%000
%88’
#er
%ZE'L
%000
%00°0

%#0T°TT
%0Z°21

HEIPT
woT'eT
$%02T1

WYV1V 3414 / 3814
LHVHD SNivivddY SANOD3S 08 <



v

Bunssit 3408 610Z '8 1O

a1
%Z0'6E

%C06E

odejuaniad »  SIUBPIU| &

el
%IL'TE

HTLIE

SWUelY / $3J14 PIYS SPU0IBS OB <

[As
BLE 6L

BLT'6T

sjuapiug w
ABeWAAd »

o

ot

(44

14

91

81




Agenda Item: iI. A.

Subject: Allegation Report
Meeting Date: October 8, 2019
Prepared By: Commissioner Henning

Background

During the April 9, 2019 Board of Fire Commissioners meeting the Commissioners were presented
with a set of allegations related to the MM63 agreement and the District Safety Trailer. At the same
meeting Commissioner Henning was appointed to work the appropriate outside auditing firm and
legal representation to address the allegations.

Funding Source/Financial Impact

General Fund expenses to date:
Legal $26,538.75
Auditing $12,500.00
Recommendation
Accept reports as presented by the legal and auditor companies engaged to investigate said

allegations presented to the Commissioners.

Potential Motion

I'move to accept the auditing report related to the MM63 allegations as presented.
I move to accept the legal review of the Safety Trailer allegations as presented.

W) [0

~ [ =g

Fire Chief Review ,
Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
Action Item Worksheet

42



GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT

SN 5. BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
o Action Item Worksheet
Agenda Item: IT. C.
Subject: Legislative Action 2020 Session
Meeting Date: October 8, 2019
Prepared By: Commissioner Henning
Background

The District Commissioners have discussed several times the subject of Commissioners Seat
designations as defined in the Districts Charter.

The 2020 Legislative Calendar:
October 11 All requests to be on the 2020 Local Delegation agenda are due
October 17"  Local Delegation agenda released
October 18" Local Bill in draft bill form due by noon
October 30" Local Delegation Hearing @ North Collier Regional Park 9am-11:30
reconvene at 2pm

The 2020 Legislative session will convene on Tuesday, January14, 2020, The last day of
session is March 13, 2020.

Funding Source/Financial Impact

General Fund Expense. Attorncy engagement estimate not to exceed $15,000 covers bill drafting,
committee work and all meeting attendance.

Recommendation
At the pleasure of the Board, submit a Local Bill during the 2020 Legislative Session to revise the
commissioner seat designations to all at-large.

Strike the following

Replace with similar language:
All seats shall be elected as at-large seats for the District as a whole.

Potential Motion
I move to proceed with Bill drafting for the 2020 Legislative Session to set all at-large commissioner
seats. Additionally, to engage the law firm of Manson, Bolves, Donaldson and Varn.

\I;” ')[ -\'-.I (

\

Fire Chi%cB&‘é(ﬁWBOFC Meeting 4 3



NEW BUSINESS

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
Action Item Worksheet

Agenda Item: IIL. A.

Subject: SHSGP Grant 2019 — MARC Region 6
Meeting Date: October 8, 2019

Prepared By: Tara Bishop, Director

Background

In 2017 the District took possession through the Florida Division of Emergency
Management, of the Region 6 Mutual Aid Radio Communications (MARC) Cache, as
approved by the Board in April 2017. Annual funding is executed through the Homeland
Security Grant Program (SHSGP). The 2019 grant cycle, Agreement R0114, FEMA Award
ID number EMW-2019-SS-00049 is prepared and ready for execution.

The 2019 grant period is through March 31, 2021. The grant is to cover $149,695.00
allocated to equipment expenditures and sustainment,

Funding Source/Financial Impact
100% reimbursement in the amount of $149,695.

Recommendation
Staff recommends the Board authorize execution of FY 2019 SHSGP grant agreement R0114
in the amount of $149,695.

Potential Motion
I, move to authorize execution of the FY 2019 SHSGP grant agreement R0114.

) 7\
/] \ | -

\\. L./ I ﬁ‘\-)

N). { '\\ J z

Fire Chigf Review. . - Meeting

44



Contract Number:

RO114

FEDERALLY-FUNDED SUBAWARD AND GRANT AGREEMENT

2 C.F.R. §200.92 states that a “subaward may be provided through any form of legal agreement, including an agreement

that the pass-through entity considers a contract.”

As defined by 2 C.F.R. §200.74, “pass-through entity” means "a non-Federal entity that provides a subaward to a Sub-

Recipient to carry out part of a Federal program.”

As defined by 2 C.F.R. §200.93, “Sub-Recipient” means “a non-Federal entity that receives a subaward from a pass-

through entity to carry out part of a Federal program.”

As defined by 2 C.F.R. §200.38, “Federal award” means “Federal financial assistance that a non-Federal entity receives

directly from a Federal awarding agency or indirectly from a pass-through entity.”

As defined by 2 C.F.R. §200.92, “subaward” means “an award provided by a pass-through entity to a Sub-Recipient for
the Sub-Recipient to camry out part of a Federal award received by the pass-through entity.”

The following information is provided pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §200.331(a)(1):

Sub-Recipient's name:

Sub-Recipient's unique entity identifier:

Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN):

Federal Award Date:

Subaward Period of Performance Start and End Date:

Amount of Federal Funds Obligated by this Agreement:

Total Amount of Federal Funds Obligated to the Sub-Recipient
by the pass-through entity to include this Agreement:

Total Amount of the Federal Award committed to the Sub-Racipient
by the pass-through entity:

Federal award project déscription (see FFATA):

Name of Federal awarding agency:

Name of basé-ﬁ‘?rough éri{ityf

Contact information for the pass-through entity:

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number and Name:

Whether the award is R&D:
Indirect cost rate for the Federal award:

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

Greater Najsles Fire Department

EMW-2019-SS-00049
September 1. 2019
9/1/2019 - 3/31/2021
914969500

See Articls 1. Agreement Articles

De(t. of Homeland Security

FL Division of Emer_._:enc, Manauement
2555 Shumard Qak Boulevard Tallahassee
Florida 32311

97.067 Homeland Security Prooram

NQ (N/A)
29.26

45



ATTACHMENT A
Program Budget

Below is a general budget which outlines eligible categories and their allocation under this award. The Sub-
Recipient is to utilize the “Program Budget” as a guide for completing the “Budget Detail Worksheet” below.

The Equipment category will require Authorized Equipment List (AEL) reference number. The Authorized
Equipment List (AEL) is a list of approved equipment types allowed under FEMA’s preparedness grant programs.
The intended audience of this tool is emergency managers, first responders, and other homeland security
professionals. The list consists of 21 equipment categories divided into sub-categories, tertiary categories, and
then individual equipment items. The AEL can be found at http:/mww.fema.c jov/authorized-ecuipment-list.

The transfer of funds between the categories listed in the “Program Budget and Scope of Work® is permitted. However,
the transfer of funds between Issues is strictly prohibited.

B Grant N [L=a FY 2018 Homeland Securlty Grant Program
Reclpient Agency GREATER NAPLES FIRE DEPARTMENT

i Gatogory(s) |  issusNumberProjectTitte |  AmountAliocated
|

Planning Expenditures I ' ' "

fe—

| Organizational Expenditures

Exercise Expenditures

Training Expenditures

I Issue 18 — MARC (_Zache Upgrades $130,000.00
| Equipment Expenditures . lssue19- MARC Sustainment | $19,605.00
Management and Administration ' R o )
(up 1o 5%) [ ) S B -
. ‘ Total Award | $149,695.00
26

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting 46



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

This Interlocal Agreement (“Agreement™) is entered into effective as of July 1, 2019 (the
“Effective Date™) between the Greater Naples Fire Rescue District, an independent special
district of the State of Florida created under Chapter 2014-240, Laws of Florida (the “Fire
District”) and the State of Florida, Department of Transportation (the “Department”)
(collectively, the “Parties™ and each a “Party™).

RECITALS

A. Pursuant to Section 338.26(3), Florida Statutes, Collier County ("County") and
the Department previously entered into an interlocal agreement (along with an incorporated
Airspace Agreement) effective May 9, 2014 (and as subsequently amended, the "Original
Interlocal Agreement") to develop and operate a fire station at the Department's Mile Marker 63
Rest Area ("the Fire Station") on Alligator Alley in Collier County, Florida.

B. In accordance with the Original Interlocal Agreement, the Department constructed
the Fire Station. Subsequently, the County assigned, and the Fire District assumed, the County’s
rights and obligations under the Original Interlocal Agreement. The Fire District is currently
operating the Fire Station and providing fire, rescue and emergency management services to the
public on Alligator Alley.

C. Chapter 2019-153, Laws of Florida, amended the provisions of Section 338.26(3),
Florida Statutes, governing funding and operation of the Fire Station.

D. Effective July 1, 2019, through no later than June 30, 2027, the Department is
required to enter into an interlocal agreement to use Alligator Alley tolls revenues remaining
after payment of other statutorily required items, including the costs of operation and
maintenance of Alligator Alley and outstanding contractual obligations, to reimburse a local
governmental entity for the direct actual costs of operating the Fire Station.

E. Pursuant to Section 338.165, Florida Statutes, the Department has issued its
Alligator Alley Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017A, refunding the previously issued and
outstanding Alligator Alley Revenue Bonds, Series 2007A. The Series 2017A bonds, and any
bonds issued by the Department to refund the Series 2017A bonds, are referred to in this
Agreement as the “Bonds.”

F. The local government entity receiving Department funding under Section
338.26(3), Florida Statutes, is required to use the Fire Station to provide fire, rescue, and
emergency management services exclusively to the public on Alligator Alley.

G. The local governmental entity is required to contribute ten percent (10%) of the
direct actual operating costs of operating the Fire Station. The amount of reimbursement to the
local governmental entity is limited to $1.4 million in any state fiscal year,



H. Chapter 2019-153, Laws of Florida, provides “[a]t the end of the term of the
interlocal agreement, the ownership and title of all fire, rescue, and emergency equipment used at
the fire station during the term of the interlocal agreement transfers to the state”.

I. The Fire District has authority to enter into this Agreement and undertake the
Project defined below.

In consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and representations herein, the Parties
agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals.

The Recitals above are true and correct and are incorporated in this Agreement.

2. Purpose. Scope and Term of Agreement.

This Agreement is entered into between the Parties in accordance with the provisions of Chapter
2019-153, Laws of Florida, to provide the terms under which the Fire District will use the Fire
Station and receive the state financial assistance from the Department. The Project is defined as
the operation of the Fire Station solely to provide fire, rescue, and emergency management
services exclusively to the public on Alligator Alley, as more particularly described in Exhibit
“A” to this Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and
continue through June 30, 2027, unless earlier terminated as provided below.

3. General Requirements.

The Fire District shall perform the Project with all practical dispatch, in a sound, economical,
and efficient manner, and in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement and all applicable
laws. The Department will not interfere with the day-to-day operations of the Fire District. The
Department recognizes that the provision of advanced life support services, transport services,
and medical flight services may be provided by the Fire District through a separate agreement
between the Fire District and Collier County, or in accordance with an ordinance of Collier
County. The Department also recognizes that, pursuant to existing mutual aid and closest unit
response agreements, the Fire District has determined it is required to utilize its available
resources to respond to emergencies that occur both on and off Alligator Alley.

4, Project Cost and Funding.

a. The anticipated annual cost of the Project is One Million Five Hundred Fifty-Five
Thousand Five Hundred Fifty-Five and 55/100 Dollars (81,555,555.55) (“Total Project
Funding”). In any state fiscal year during the term of this Agreement in which the costs of the

2



Project exceed the Total Project Funding, the Fire District shall fund all costs of the Project
in excess of such amount.

b. The Total Project Funding is based upon the estimate for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 (July 1,
2019 to June 30, 2020) summarized in Exhibit "B" attached to and incorporated into this
Agreement. Each budget category subtotal and individual line item costs contained in Exhibit
“B” to this Agreement are only estimates. Shifts between budget categories and budget line
items by the Fire District are acceptable and shall not require an amendment of this
Agreement.

¢. In each state fiscal year during the term of this Agreement, the Fire District shall be
responsible for ten percent (10%) of the Total Project Funding and the Department shall be
responsible for ninety percent (90%) of the Total Project Funding, with the Department’s
responsibility limited to a maximum of One Million Four Hundred Thousand Dollars
($1,400,000) (“State Funding Contribution”). In accordance with Section 338.26(3)(a),
Florida Statutes, the Department’s obligation to pay the State Funding Contribution to the
Fire District is limited in each state fiscal year to the amount of Alligator Alley tolls revenues
remaining after payment of all other statutorily required items, including the costs of
operation and maintenance of Alligator Alley and outstanding contractual obligations,
including all amounts required to be paid under the terms of the resolution pursuant to which
the Bonds are issued, as determined by the Department (the “Excess Toll Revenues™).
Notwithstanding, the Department shall use good faith in determining whether Excess Toll
Revenues are available to make the State Funding Contribution to the Fire District. The Fire
District’s performance under this Agreement is contingent upon payment of the State
Funding Contribution by the Department to the Fire District.

d. The Department shall reimburse the Fire District all documented and supportable
expenses (Eligible Project Costs as defined in Section 6) associated with the Fire District’s
performance of the Project, up to the State Funding Contribution. To ensure compliance with
Section 338.26(3)(a), the statutory requirement that the Fire District is responsible for ten
percent (10%) of the Project costs, the Department shall pay ninety percent (90%) of each
invoice submitted in accordance with Section 9. The Department recognizes the Fire District
has determined it is not authorized by law to transfer assets to the Department that are paid
for with Fire District tax revenues. To aid in administration of this Agreement and avoid
potential legal issues with such a transfer, the Parties agree that for any invoice submitted in
accordance with Section 9 that includes an expenditure for the Fire District’s purchase of any
fire, rescue, or emergency equipment, the Department shall pay one hundred percent (100%)
of the approved cost of such equipment and the Fire District will be responsible for a higher
percentage of another budget category expense included within that invoice, so that, to the
extent possible, the cumulative allocation of funding of Eligible Project Costs included in
each invoice is 90% Department and 10% Fire District. The Parties agree that if the
allocation of funding results in one Party being responsible for a greater percentage of an
individual invoice than provided in Section 4.c., the share of funding provided by each Party
will be adjusted in succeeding invoices for expenditures during the same State fiscal year, at



the earliest opportunity, to ensure the overall required allocation of Total Project Funding is
met for the State fiscal year.

e. Notwithstanding Section 4.d. above, payments to the Fire District during any State fiscal
year will be reconciled by the Department against the Excess Toll Revenues.

5. Submission of Proceedings, Contracts and Other Documents.

The Fire District shall submit to the Department such receipts, data, reports, records, contracts,
and other documents relating to the Project as the Department may reasonably require.

6. Project Costs Participation and Eligibility.

The Department’s responsibility for its percentage of the Total Project Funding pursuant to this
Agreement shall not, in any state fiscal year, exceed the lesser of the State Funding Contribution
or the Excess Toll Revenues. Project costs eligible for the State Funding Contribution will be
allowed only from the Effective Date of this Agreement through the date of termination or
expiration of this Agreement (“Eligible Project Costs™). It is understood that the Department’s
annual responsibility for its percentage of Total Project Funding is subject to receipt of the
Excess Toll Revenues and legislative approval of the Department's appropriation request in the
adopted work program year that the Project is scheduled to be committed. The Department
agrees that it will advocate to ensure that such appropriation is included in the adopted work
program each year of this Agreement.

7. Deliverables, Performance Measures, and Financial Consequences.

a. The Fire District shall provide the quantifiable, measurable and verifiable units of
deliverables established in Exhibit “A”. The Fire District shall meet the performance
measures established in Exhibit “A” for each applicable service that is the subject of a
specific invoice. Failure to meet the performance measures will result in imposition of the
financial consequences identified in this section 7. Imposition of financial consequences
shall not preclude enforcement by the Department of any of its other rights under this
Agreement.

b. If during the term of this Agreement, the Department reasonably determines that the Fire
District has failed to meet one or more of the deliverables in accordance with the
performance measures shown in “A” (“Unsatisfactory Performance™), the Department shall
notify the Fire District in writing of the Unsatisfactory Performance. Within thirty (30) days
after such notice from the Department, the Fire District shall provide the Department with a
corrective action plan outlining how the Fire District will correct the Unsatisfactory
Performance. If the corrective action plan is not timely provided or is not reasonably
satisfactory to the Department, the Department shall retain from its reimbursement to the Fire
District ten percent (10%) of the Eligible Project Costs invoiced by the Fire District for the
then current billing period. The retainage shall be withheld until the Unsatisfactory
Performance is corrected. If the Unsatisfactory Performance is corrected, the Fire District

4



may bill the Department for the amount of the retainage. If the Unsatisfactory Performance is
not corrected as required by this paragraph, the retained amount shall be forfeited by the Fire
District and the State Funding Contribution for the applicable state fiscal year shall be
reduced by such amount. Imposition of such financial consequences shall not relieve the Fire
District of its obligation to continue to perform the Project.

8. Accounting Records.

a. Establishment and Maintenance of Accounting Records.

The Fire District shall establish for the Project, in conformity with requirements established by
Department's program guidelines/procedures and "Principles for State and Local Governments",
2 CFR Part 225, separate accounts to be maintained within its existing accounting system or
establish independent accounts. Such accounts are referred to herein collectively as the "Project
accounts." Records of costs incurred under terms of this Agreement shall be maintained in the
Project accounts and made available upon request to the Department at all times during the
period of this Agreement and for five (5) years after final payment is made for the applicable
state fiscal year. Copies of these documents and records shall be furnished to the Department
upon request. Records of Project costs incurred include the Fire District's general accounting
records and the Project records, together with supporting documents and records, of any
contractor and all subcontractors performing work on the Project, and all other records of any
contractor and subcontractors of the Fire District and all other records of the Fire District
considered necessary by the Department for a proper audit of costs. If any litigation, claim, or
audit is started before the expiration of the five (5) year period, the records shall be retained until
all litigation, claims, or audit findings involving the records have been resolved.

b. Costs Incurred for the Project.

The Fire District shall charge to the Project accounts all Eligible Project Costs.

c. Documentation of Project Costs.

All costs charged to the Project, including any approved services contributed by the Fire District
or others, shall be supported, as applicable, by properly executed payrolls, time records, invoices,
contracts, or vouchers evidencing in proper detail the nature and propriety of the charges. The
uniform Contract Payment Requirements of the Department of Financial Services are included in
Exhibit “C.” Records of costs incurred under the terms of this Agreement shall be maintained
and made available upon request to the Department at all times during the period of this
Agreement and for five (5) years after final payment is made. Copies of these documents and
records shall be furnished to the Department upon request. Records of costs incurred include the
Fire District's general accounting records and the Project records, together with supporting
documents and records, of any contractor and all subcontractors performing work on the project,
and all other records of any contractor and subcontractors considered necessary by the
Department for a proper audit of costs. Any discrepancies revealed by any such audit shall be
resolved by a corrected final billing from the Fire District to the Department.

5



d. Checks. Orders, and Vouchers.

Any check or order drawn by the Fire District with respect to any item that is or will be
chargeable against the Project accounts will be drawn only in accordance with a properly signed
voucher then on file in the office of the Fire District stating in proper detail the purpose for
which such check or order is drawn. All checks, payrolls, invoices, contracts, vouchers, orders,
or other accounting documents pertaining in whole or in part to the Project shall be clearly
identified, readily accessible, and, to the extent feasible, kept separate and apart from all other
such documents.

0. Invoices.

In order to obtain any of the State Funding Contribution, the Fire District shall file a written
request for reimbursement with the Department’s grant manager, Jamie Schley, on a quarterly
basis for costs incurred on the Project. Payments pursuant to this Agreement will be made for
actual costs incurred as of the date of the invoice. Payment to the Fire District shall be made
only after receipt and approval of goods and services. Payment requests shall be submitted
electronically in detail sufficient for a proper pre-audit and post-audit thereof, based on the
quantifiable, measurable and verifiable units of services and deliverables in Exhibit “A”.
Payment requests shall be accompanied by an invoice and itemized expenditure report acceptable
to the Department. Payment requests, which shall demonstrate the associated services and
deliverables have been performed, must be received and accepted in writing by the Department's
grant manager prior to payments to the Fire District. Travel costs will not be reimbursed.

Supporting documentation must establish that the deliverables were received and accepted in
writing by the Fire District and that the required minimum level of service to be performed based
on the criteria for evaluating successful completion, as specified in Exhibit "A", have been met.
The Fire District must submit its final invoice for each state fiscal year during the term of this
Agreement within 120 days after the end of the state fiscal year. The Fire District must also
submit its final invoice to the Department within 120 days after the end of the term or earlier
termination of this Agreement. Eligible Project Costs incurred by the Fire District prior to the
end of the term or earlier termination of this Agreement and invoiced within such 120 day period
will be reimbursed by the Department in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

10. Audits.

The administration of the State resources awarded through the Department to the Fire District by
this Agreement may be subject to audits and/or monitoring by the Department. The following
requirements do not limit the authority of the Department to conduct or arrange for the conduct
of additional audits or evaluations of Federal awards or State financial assistance or limit the
authority of any state agency inspector general, the State of Florida Auditor General, or any other
state official. The Fire District shall comply with all audit and audit reporting requirements as
specified below.



a. In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with Section 215.97,
Florida Statutes, monitoring procedures to monitor the Fire District’s use of state financial
assistance may include but not be limited to on- site visits by Department staff and/or other
procedures including, reviewing any required performance and financial reports, following up,
ensuring corrective action, and issuing management decisions on weaknesses found through
audits when those findings pertain to state financial assistance awarded through the Department
by this Agreement. By entering into this Agreement, the Fire District agrees to comply and
cooperate fully with any monitoring procedures/processes deemed reasonably appropriate by the
Department. The Fire District further agrees to comply and cooperate with any inspections,
reviews, investigations, or audits deemed necessary by the Department, the Department of
Financial Services (DFS) or State of Florida Auditor General.

b. The Fire District, a nonstate entity as defined by Section 215.97, Florida Statutes,
as a recipient of state financial assistance awarded by the Department through this Agreement, is
subject to the following requirements:

i In the event the Fire District meets the audit threshold requirements established by
Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, the Fire District must have a State single or project-
specific audit conducted for such fiscal year in accordance with Section 215 .97, Florida
Statutes; applicable rules of the Department of Financial Services; and Chapters 10.550
(local governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of
the Auditor General. Exhibit D to this Agreement indicates state financial assistance
awarded through the Department by this Agreement needed by the Fire District to further
comply with the requirements of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes. In determining the
state financial assistance expended in a fiscal year, the Fire District shall consider all
sources of state financial assistance, including state financial assistance received from the
Department by this Agreement, other state agencies and other nonstate entities. State
financial assistance does not include Federal direct or pass- through awards and resources
received by a nonstate entity for Federal program matching requirements.

ii. In connection with the audit requirements, the Fire District shall ensure that the
audit complies with the requirements of Section 215.97(8), Florida Statutes. This includes
submission of a financial reporting package as defined by Section 215.97, Florida
Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-
profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General.

iii. In the event the Fire District does not meet the audit threshold requirements
established by Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, the Fire District is exempt for such fiscal
year from the state single audit requirements of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes.
However, the Fire District must provide a single audit exemption statement to the
Department at FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us no later than nine months after the end
of the Fire District’s audit period for each applicable audit year. In the event the Fire
District does not meet the audit threshold requirements established by Section 215.97,
Florida Statutes, in a fiscal year and elects to have an audit conducted in accordance with
the provisions of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, the cost of the audit must be paid from

7



the Fire District’s resources (i.e., the cost of such an audit must be paid from the Fire
District’s resources obtained from other than State entities).

iv. In accordance with Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650
(nonprofit and for- profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, copies of financial
reporting packages required by this Agreement shall be submitted to:

Florida Department of Transportation
Office of Comptroller, MS 24

605 Suwannee Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0405
FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us

And

State of Florida Auditor General

Local Government Audits/342

111 West Madison Street, Room 401
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1450

Email: flaudgen_localgovt@aud.state.fl.us

V. Any copies of financial reporting packages, reports or other information required
to be submitted to the Department shall be submitted timely in accordance with Section
215.97, Florida Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650
(nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, as applicable.

Vi, The Fire District, when submitting financial reporting packages to the Department
for audits done in accordance with Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or
10.650 (nonprofit and for- profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, should
indicate the date the reporting package was delivered to the Fire District in
correspondence accompanying the reporting package.

Vii., Upon receipt, and within six (6) months, the Department will review the Fire
District’s financial reporting package, including corrective action plans and management
letters, to the extent necessary to determine whether timely and appropriate corrective
action on all deficiencies has been taken pertaining to the state financial assistance
provided through the Department by this Agreement. If the Fire District fails to have an
audit conducted consistent with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, the Department may
take appropriate corrective action to enforce compliance.

viii.  As a condition of receiving state financial assistance, the Fire District shall permit
the Department, or its designee, DFS or the Auditor General access to the Fire District’s
records including financial statements, the independent auditor’s working papers and
project records as necessary. Records related to unresolved audit findings, appeals or
litigation shall be retained until the action is complete or the dispute is resolved.

8



c. The Fire District shall retain sufficient records demonstrating its compliance with
the terms of this Agreement for a period of five years from the date the audit report is issued and
shall allow the Department, or its designee, DFS or State of Florida Auditor General access to
such records upon request. The Fire District shall ensure that the audit working papers are made
available to the Department, or its designee, DFS or State of Florida Auditor General upon
request for a period of five years from the date the audit report is issued unless extended in
writing by the Department.

d. The Fire District shall permit, and shall require its contractors to permit, the
Department's authorized representatives to inspect all work, materials, payrolls, records; and to
audit the books, records and accounts pertaining to the financing and development of the Project.

11. Insurance.

The Fire District shall provide and maintain a Commercial General Liability insurance policy of
not less than One Million and 00/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00), combined single limits while
occupying the Fire Station. In addition, the Fire District shall provide and maintain Worker's
Compensation Insurance covering all its employees working at the Fire Station in amounts
consistent with the existing statutory limits in compliance with the applicable state and federal
laws. The Fire District shall also maintain standard fire and extended coverage insurance on its
property located on or in the Fire Station including, without limitation, furniture, equipment,
personal property and supplies, in an amount not less than the then-existing full replacement
value. The Fire District shall maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance, and Business
Boat Liability Insurance, for automobiles and boats used by the Fire District in the course of its
performance under duties at the Fire Station, each said policy in amounts of One Million and
00/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit per occurrence. Notwithstanding, in
accordance with Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, the Fire District shall not be deemed to have
waived any defense of sovereign immunity or to have increased the limits of its liability as a
result of its obtaining the insurance coverage required by this section.

12. Property Acquisition.

a. This Agreement does not include Department participation in the cost of
acquisition of real property.

b. In accordance with Chapter 2019-153, Laws of F lorida, at the end of the term of
this Agreement, the ownership and title of all fire, rescue, and emergency management
equipment used at the Fire Station during the term of this Agreement that were purchased with
the State Funding Contribution after the Effective Date transfers to the Department. The
Department acknowledges that certain fire, rescue, and eémergency management equipment is
expended or used during the provision of services, such as medical supplies, and will not be
available for transfer to the Department.



c. If the Fire District disposes of any Project facility or equipment that were
purchased with the State Funding Contribution after the Effective Date, during its useful life for
any purpose except its replacement with like facility or equipment for the purposes of the
Project, the Fire District will comply with the terms of applicable laws, rules, and regulations
relating to property management standards. The Fire District agrees to remit to the Department a
proportional amount of the proceeds from the disposal of such facility or equipment. Said
proportional amount shall be determined on the basis of the ratio of the Department financing of
the facility or equipment as provided in this Agreement. The Fire District must remit said
proportional amount to the Department within one (1) year after the official date of disposal.

13. Procurement of Property and Services:
a. Compliance with Consultants' Competitive Negotiation Act.

It is understood and agreed by the Parties to this Agreement that participation by the Department
in any portion of the Project involving a consultant contract for engineering, architecture, or
surveying services, is contingent on the Fire District complying in full with provisions of Section
287.055, Florida Statutes, Consultants' Competitive Negotiation Act, the federal Brooks Act, 23
CFR 172, and 23 U.S.C. 112. If the Fire District enters into such a contract for performance of
the Project, the Fire District's attorney shall certify to the Department that selection has been
accomplished in compliance with Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, the Consultants'
Competitive Negotiation Act and the federal Brooks Act.

b. Procurement of Commodities or Contractual Services.

It is understood and agreed by the Parties hereto that participation by the Department in the
Project involving the purchase of commodities or contractual services or the purchasing of
capital equipment or the constructing and equipping of facilities, which includes engineering,
design, and/or construction activities, where purchases or costs exceed the Threshold Amount for
CATEGORY TWO per Section 287.017, Florida Statutes, is contingent on the Fire District
complying in full with the provisions of Section 287.057, Florida Statutes. The Fire District's
attorney shall certify to the Department that the purchase of commodities or contractual services
has been accomplished in compliance with Section 287.057, Florida Statutes. It shall be the sole
responsibility of the Fire District to ensure that any obligations made in accordance with this
section comply with the current threshold limits.

c. Procurement of Construction Services.

If any portion of the Project is procured pursuant to Chapter 255, Florida Statutes, for
construction services and at the time of the competitive solicitation for the Project fifty percent
(50%) or more of the cost of the Project is to be paid from state-appropriated funds, then the Fire
District must comply with the requirements of Section 255.099(1), Florida Statutes.

14. Compliance with Laws.

10



a. The Fire District shall allow public access to all documents, papers, letters, or
other material subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and made or received by
the Fire District in conjunction with this Agreement. Failure by the Fire District to grant such
public access shall be grounds for immediate unilateral cancellation of this Agreement by the
Department. The Fire District shall comply with the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida
Statutes.

b. The Fire District shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws and
ordinances applicable to the work or payment for work thereof. The Fire District shall not
discriminate on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin in the performance of
work under this Agreement.

c. No funds received pursuant to this Agreement may be expended for lobbying the
Legislature, the judicial branch, or a state agency.

d. The Fire District and the Department agree that the Fire District, its employees,
and subcontractors are not agents of the Department as a result of this Agreement.

e. The Fire District should be aware of the following time frames. The Department
has twenty (20) days to deliver a request for payment (voucher) to the Department of Financial
Services. The twenty (20) days are measured from the later of the date the invoice is received or
the date the goods or services are received, inspected, and approved. Approval and inspection of
goods or services shall take no longer than twenty (20) days following the receipt of a complete
and accurate invoice. If a payment is not available within forty (40) days, then a separate interest
penalty at a rate established pursuant to Section 55.03(1), Florida Statutes, will be due and
payable, in addition to the invoice amount, to the Fire District. The forty (40) days are measured
from the later of the date the invoice is received or the date the goods or services are received,
inspected, and approved. Interest penalties of less than one (1) dollar will not be enforced unless
the Fire District requests payment. Invoices that are returned to the Fire District because of Fire
District preparation errors will result in a delay in the payment. The invoice payment
requirements do not start until a properly completed invoice is provided to the Department. A
Vendor Ombudsman has been established within DFS. The duties of this individual include
acting as an advocate for agencies who may be experiencing problems in obtaining timely
payment(s) from the Department. The Vendor Ombudsman may be contacted at (850) 413-5516.

f. In the event this Agreement is for services in excess of $25,000.00 and a term for
a period of more than one (1) year, the provisions of Section 339.135(6)(a), F.S., are
incorporated:

"The Department, during any fiscal year, shall not expend money, incur any
liability, or enter into any contract which, by its terms, involves the expenditure of
money in excess of the amounts budgeted as available for expenditure during such
fiscal year. Any contract, verbal or written, made in violation of this subsection is
null and void, and no money may be paid on such contract. The Department
shall require a statement from the Comptroller of the Department that such funds

11



are available prior to entering into any such contract or other binding commitment
of funds. Nothing herein contained shall prevent the making of contracts for
periods exceeding 1 year, but any contract so made shall be executory only for the
value of the services to be rendered or agreed to be paid for in succeeding fiscal
years; and this paragraph shall be incorporated verbatim in all contracts of the
Department which are for an amount in excess of $25,000.00 and which have a
term for a period of more than 1 year."

g. The Department’s obligation to pay is contingent upon an annual appropriation by
the Florida Legislature. The Parties agree that in the event funds are not appropriated to the
Department for the Project, this Agreement may be terminated. The Department will include the
State Funding Commitment in its legislative budget request for each year during the term of this
Agreement.

h. The Parties agree to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, and to
incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes.

i A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a
conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or
services to a public entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the
construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of real
property to a public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier,
subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact
business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017,
for CATEGORY TWO for a period of thirty-six (36) months from the date of being placed on
the convicted vendor list. An entity or affiliate who has been placed on the discriminatory
vendor list may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity,
may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public
building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity, may
not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a
contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public entity.

15. Indemnification.

Each Party shall be liable for its own actions and negligence and, to the extent permitted
by law, the Fire District shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Department against any
actions, claims and damages arising out of Fire District’s negligence in its performance of this
Agreement, and the Department shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Fire District
against any actions, claims, or damages arising out of the Department’s negligence in connection
with this Agreement. The foregoing indemnification shall not constitute a waiver by either Party
of its sovereign immunity beyond the limits set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, nor
shall the same be construed to constitute agreement by either Party to indemnify the other Party
for such other Party’s negligent acts or omissions.

12



16. Default and Termination.

This Agreement shall remain in effect until terminated as follows:

a. If either Party fails to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement in a timely and
satisfactory manner, or if either Party breaches any of the provisions, covenants or stipulations
under this Agreement, the other Party shall give a written notice to the Party in default stating the
failure or breach and provide a reasonable time period for correction of same. In the event the
correction is not made in the allotted time, the other Party shall send a notice of intent to
terminate, effective no earlier than ninety (90) days. Within thirty (30) days of the notice of
intent to terminate, each Party’s designated representatives shall meet to resolve the dispute.

b. The performance of any and all provisions of this Agreement by the Fire District
and the Department are expressly conditioned upon the availability of funds lawfully collected,
appropriated and budgeted by the Department.

c. This Agreement shall remain in effect until affirmatively terminated by either or
both Parties to the Agreement with ninety (90) days written notice. If the Fire District or the
Department terminates the Agreement, each Party agrees to negotiate in good faith to establish a
successor method to provide fire, rescue and emergency management services at the Fire Station
to serve the public on Alligator Alley.

17. Dispute Resolution.

Prior to the initiation of any action or proceeding permitted by this Agreement to resolve
disputes between the Parties, the Parties shall make a good faith effort to resolve any such
disputes by negotiation. The negotiation shall be attended by representatives of the Department
and Fire District staff persons who would make the presentation of any settlement reached during
negotiations to their respective agencies for approval. Failing resolution, and prior to the
commencement of depositions in any litigation between the Parties arising out of this
Agreement, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation before an agreed-
upon mediator, of one remedy shall not be deemed a waiver of the right to exercise, at the same
time or thereafter, of any other remedy. The Parties’ remedies as set forth in the Agreement are
not exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies in law or in equity.

18.  Miscellaneous Provisions.

a. In no event shall any payment by the Department to the Fire District constitute or
be construed as a waiver by the Department of any breach of covenant or any default which may
then exist, on the part of the Fire District, and the making of such payment by the Department
while any such breach or default shall exist shall in no way impair or prejudice any right or
remedy available to the Department with respect to such breach or default.

13



b. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws
of the State of Florida. Any provision in this Agreement determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or any other legally constituted body baving jurisdiction, to be invalid or
unenforceable shall be severable and the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect, provided that the invalidated or unenforceable provision is not material to the
intended operation of this Agreement. Venue for any action arising under this Agreement shall
be in Collier County, Florida.

c. This Agreement shall be effective upon the Effective Date and shall continue in
effect and be binding on the Parties until June 30, 2027.

d. The Department and the Fire District acknowledge and agree to the following:

L The Fire District shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's
E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the
Fire District during the term of this Agreement; and

ii. The Fire District shall expressly require any consultants and
subconsultants performing work or providing services pursuant to this Agreement to
likewise utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system to verify
the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the consultant/subconsultant
during the term of this Agreement.

e. No waiver of any breach of this Agreement by any of the Parties shall be held to
be a waiver of any subsequent breach. Failure of any Party to enforce any of the provisions of
this Agreement, or to require performance of any of the provisions herein, shall in no way be
construed to be a waiver of such conditions, nor in any way effect the validity of this Agreement
or any part thereof, or the right of any Party to enforce each and every such provision.

f. Nothing in this Agreement shall impair a Party’s right to seek injunctive relief
from the Court if immediate and irreparable injury, loss or damage to any rights arising from this
Agreement will occur.

g This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the Parties to this Agreement and no
third party shall be entitled to claim or enforce any rights under this Agreement.

h. All notices or other communications shall be deemed sufficient if made in writing
and delivered either by electronic mail or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to each Party at its
respective address set forth below, or such other address as such Party may designate to the
others in writing:

Fire District: Greater Naples Fire Rescue District
Fire Chief
14575 Collier Boulevard
Naples, Florida 34119

14



Department:  Florida Department of Transportation
District One Secretary
801 North Broadway Avenue
Bartow, Florida 33830

Notices sent by mail shall be deemed given when properly mailed, and the postmark affixed by
the United States Post Office shall be conclusive evidence.

i This Agreement and its attached exhibits, together with the Airspace Agreement,
embody the entire Agreement between the Fire District and the Department. No other
understandings, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement shall be
deemed to exist or to bind the Parties hereto, except for the Airspace Agreement, attached as
Exhibit “E”.

j- No modification or change to the Agreement shall be valid or binding upon the
Parties unless in writing and executed by the Party or Parties intended to be bound by it.

k. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and in duplicate originals.

15



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Department and the Fire District have executed this
Agreement effective as of July 1, 2019.

STATE OF FLORIDA, GREATER NAPLES FIRE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RESCUE DISTRICT

K Ry
By: By: C_)Lmﬁ.(/ (M/

Legal Review (Department) Legal Review (Fire District)

16



EXHIBIT A

PROJECT SCOPE, SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES

This exhibit forms an integral part of the July 1, 2019, Interlocal Agreement between the State of
Florida, Department of Transportation, and the Greater Naples Fire Rescue District.

PROJECT LOCATION:
Alligator Alley Fire Station, Alligator Alley Mile Marker 63 Rest Area

PROJECT DELIVERABLES AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES:

The Fire District shall operate the Fire Station to provide fire, rescue, and emergency
management services exclusively to the public on Alligator Alley, including the Mile Marker 63
Rest Area. In utilizing the Fire Station, the Fire District shall, consistent with the standard of
response and care of emergency response and fire prevention services provided within Collier
County, Florida:

A. Provide fire and rescues services exclusively to the public on Alligator Alley and at the
Department’s Mile Marker 63 Rest Area in support of fire protection, rescue, emergency
management, including but not limited to vehicle accidents, hazardous materials response,
vehicle extrication, dive-rescue support, car fire, wildfire and wildland firefighting, water
searches, and basic emergency medical care.

B. Hire, train, and employ sufficient staff, as solely determined by the Fire District, to
ensure its ability to perform the Project.

C. Procure, maintain, and replace all fire trucks, rescue vehicles, support vehicles, and other
emergency response assets, supplies, disposable items and safety resources determined necessary
solely by the Fire District to perform the Project. Such items may include but are not limited to:
hose, nozzles, protective clothing, uniforms, emergency lighting, firefighting foam, two-way
radios, mobile and Fire Station computers, off-road vehicles, support vehicles, supply trailers for
major responses, water rescue resources, land rescue resources, gps devices, furniture, fixtures
and equipment, including but not limited to, computer monitors, televisions, telephones, data,
cable, aircraft grade weather instrumentation, and satellite communication devices at the Fire
Station.

D. Provide reasonable accommodations for satellite office space and emergency shelter for

Florida Highway Patrol Officers, Collier County Sheriff’s Officers, Department staff and State
Road Rangers.

17



E. Provide an 800 MHz Radio System and manage telecommunications and computing
needs unless voice and data infra-structure resources are offered as an integrated component of
the Fire Station.

F. Provide supplementary support services from other public fire agencies through existing
or future mutual aid agreements, as necessary to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement
consistent with normal fire operations.

G. Provide emergency medical services personnel, either through a contract or its own
personnel, to supply, at a minimum, one (1) fully trained advanced life support paramedic per
shift capable of supporting on-scene emergency medical care as well as being part of any
necessary firefighting team. The assigned paramedic will be fully equipped with a complement
of drugs, automated external defibrillator, and basic fire and rescue resources.

H. The Fire District may coordinate with Collier County EMS to provide additional
personnel for an on-site transport crew and ambulance at the Fire Station. Instances where such
a need may arise include but are not limited to elevated threats for fire emergencies, hurricane
evacuation, nuclear power plant evacuations, Governor mandated interstate contra-flow and/or
escalated homeland security concerns.

L The Fire District may coordinate with Collier County EMS to provide its aero-medical

flight services and transport charges in accordance with its current operating manual, weather
minimums and Federal Aviation Administration protocols and guidance.

18



EXHIBIT B

Approved BOFC 8/13/2019 affirmative vote 5-0

13

PROJECT BUDGET
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET 10% Max Reimbursable
FDOT MM63 FIRE STATION BUDGET ITEMS ITEM NO. FISCAL YEAR 18/19 | FISCAL YEAR 19/20 Contribution from FDOT Contract
7-1-18 TO 6-30-19 | 7-1-18 TO 6-30-20 1.4 million

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

Labor PARAMEDICS 1 415,000.00 423,300.00 42,330.00 380,970.00
Labor FIRE FIGHTERS & Administrative Support 2 870,000.00 915,000.00 91,500.00 823,500.00
COMMMUNICATIONS- Phones, internet, Cellular 3 27,000.00 27,000.00 2,700.00 24,300.00
BUILDING MAINT (Including contractual: pest control, extinguishers,

security & building repairs) 4 10,000.00 18,750.00 1,875.00 16,875.00
FUEL 5 27,000.00 21,000.00 2,100.00 18,900.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES ( Expendable items < 1 year shelf life- Fire Fighting

& medical supplies) 6 24,000.00 24,000.00 2,400.00 21,600.00
INSURANCE {Building contents and vehicles) 7 30,000.00 15,000.00 1,500.00 13,500.00
UTILITIES (electric, water) 8 12,000.00 16,000.00 1,600.00 14,400,00
MAINTENANCE/REPAIR- VEHICLE/SMALL EQUIPTMENT/MEDICAL 9 60,000.00 35,000.00 3,500.00 31,500.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES

( Expendable items < 1 year shelf life -paper, ink, act) 10 3,500.00 2,505.00 250.50 2,254.50
(MINOR STATION SUPPLIES

{Expendable items < 1 year shelf life- station & cleaning supplies) 11 4,735.49 13,500.00 1,350.00 12,150.00
UNIFORM CLOTHING, ACCESSORIES, PPE & SAFTEY EQ 12 17,000.00 9,500.00 950.00 8,550.00
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT (Sheif fife >1 year - includes FF equipment,

radios and IT equipment) 13 40,000.00 25,000.00 2,500.00 22,500.00
EMS MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

(Shelf life >1 year)- New Equipment and Warranty 14 20,000.00 10,000.00 1,000.00 9,000.00
TOTAL 1,560,235.49 1,555,555.00 155,555.50 1,399,999.50
mmé63 budget 2019-2020

TLB 7/18/2019 DRAFT

TLB 7/23/2019 V2 Draft




EXHIBIT C

CONTRACT PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS
Florida Department of Financial Services, Reference Guide for State Expenditures
Cost Reimbursement Contracts

Invoices for cost reimbursement contracts must be supported by an itemized listing of expenditures by
category (salary, travel, expenses, etc.). Supporting documentation shall be submitted for each amount
for which reimbursement is being claimed indicating that the item has been paid. Documentation for each
amount for which reimbursement is being claimed must indicate that the item has been paid. Check
numbers may be provided in lieu of copies of actual checks. Each piece of documentation should clearly
reflect the dates of service. Only expenditures for categories in the approved agreement budget may be
reimbursed. These expenditures must be allowable (pursuant to law) and directly related to the services
being provided.

Listed below are types and examples of supporting documentation for cost reimbursement agreements:

(1) Salaries: A payroll register or similar documentation should be submitted. The payroll
register should show gross salary charges, fringe benefits, other deductions and net pay. If an
individual for whom reimbursement is being claimed is paid by the hour, a document reflecting
the hours worked times the rate of pay will be acceptable.

(2) Fringe Benefits: Fringe Benefits should be supported by invoices showing the amount paid
on behalf of the employee (e.g., insurance premiums paid). If the contract specifically states that
fringe benefits will be based on a specified percentage rather than the actual cost of fringe
benefits, then the calculation for the fringe benefits amount must be shown,

Exception: Governmental entities are not required to provide check numbers or copies of checks
for fringe benefits.

(3) Travel: Reimbursement for travel must be in accordance with Section 112.061, Florida
Statutes, which includes submission of the claim on the approved State travel voucher or
electronic means.

(4) Other direct costs: Reimbursement will be made based on paid invoices/receipts. If
nonexpendable property is purchased using State funds, the contract should include a provision
for the transfer of the property to the State when services are terminated. Documentation must be
provided to show compliance with Department of Management Services Rule 60A-1.017, Florida
Administrative Code, regarding the requirements for contracts which include services and that
provide for the contractor to purchase tangible personal property as defined in Section 273.02,
Florida Statutes, for subsequent transfer to the State.

20



(5) In-house charges: Charges which may be of an internal nature (e.g., postage, copies, etc.)
may be reimbursed on a usage log which shows the units times the rate being charged. The rates
must be reasonable.

(6) Indirect costs: If the contract specifies that indirect costs will be paid based on a specified
rate, then the calculation should be shown.

Contracts between state agencies, and or contracts between universities may submit alternative
documentation to substantiate the reimbursement request that may be in the form of FLAIR
reports or other detailed reports.

The Florida Department of Financial Services, online Reference Guide for State Expenditures can be

found at this web address http://www.fldfs.com/aadir/reference guide.htm.

21



EXHIBIT D

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (FLORIDA SINGLE AUDIT ACT)

STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE
FOLLOWING:

SUBJECT TO SECTION 215.97, FLORIDA STATUTES:

Awarding Agency: Florida Department of Transportation

CSFA Title: ALLIGATOR ALLEY MILE MARKER 63 FIRE STATION

CSFA Number: 55.036

*Award Amount: $1,400,000

*The state award amount may change with supplemental agreements

Specific project information for CSFA Number 55.036 is provided at: https://apps. fldfs.com/fsaa/searchCatalog aspx

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO

THIS AGREEMENT:

State  Project  Compliance  Requirements for CSFA  Number 55036 are provided at:
https://apps.fldfs. com/fsaa/searchCompliance.aspx

The State Projects Compliance Supplement is provided at: https://apps. fldfs.com/fsaa/compliance.aspx

22



GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
Action Item Worksheet

Agenda Item: III. C.

Subject: Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) # EMW-2018-F0-03451
Meeting Date: October 8, 2019

Prepared By: Alan McLaughlin, Deputy Chief

BACKGROUND

During the October, 2018 Board of Fire Commissioners meeting, the Board authorized the
District to move forward and apply for the Assistance to Firefighters Grant. The grants
purpose is to provide funding for self-contained breathing apparatus equipment.

The District’s application for the FY 2018 Assistance to Firefighter Grant (AFG) funding
opportunity has been approved in the amount of $555,772.72 in Federal Funding. As a
condition of the grant there is a 10 percent District match in the amount of $55,477.28 for a
total approved budget of $ 610,250.00.

FUNDING SOURCE / FINANCIAL IMPACT
Staff has budgeted for FY 2020-2021 the District’s require match in the General Fund
budget.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends accepting the FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant for the purposes of
securing new self-contained breathing apparatus.

POTENTIAL MOTION
I, move to proceed with accepting FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant for a total package
of $610,250.00 with the Federal share being $554,772.72 and District share of $55,477.28.

\'j(:.*\f\j-.\: ,,}: . {_n. eril

——

Fire CMQ;;B&%WBOFC Meeting 47



Award Letter

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20472

Alan McLaughlin

Greater Naples Fire Rescue District
14575 Collier Bivd

Naples, FL 34119

EMW-2018-FO-03451
Dear Alan McLaughlin,

Congratulations on behalf of the Department of Homeland Security. Your application submitted for
the Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) funding opportunity has been
approved in the amount of $554,772.72 in Federal funding. As a condition of this grant, you are
required to contribute non-Federal funds equal to or greater than 10.00 percent of the Federal funds
awarded, or § 55,477.28 for a total approved budget of $ 610,250.00 . Please see the FY 2018
AFG Notice of Funding Opportunity for information on how to meet this cost share requirement.

Before you request and receive any of the Federal funds awarded to you, you must establish
acceptance of the award through the FEMA Grants Outcomes (FEMA GO) system. By accepting
this award, you acknowledge that the terms of the following documents are incorporated into the
terms of your award:

+ Summary Award Memo - included in this document

« Agreement Articles - included in this document

« Obligating Document - included in this document

+ 2018 AFG Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) - incorporated by reference

Please make sure you read, understand, and maintain a copy of these documents in your official file
for this award.

Sincerely,

Bridget Bean
Acting Assistant Administrator
Grant Programs Directorate

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

48



Summary Award Memo

Program: Fiscal Year 2018 Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Recipient: Greater Naples Fire Rescue District

DUNS number: 079637936

Award number: EMW-2018-F0O-03451

Summary description of award

The purpose of the Assistance to Firefighters Grant program is to protect the health and safety of
the public and firefighting personnel against fire and fire-related hazards. After careful
consideration, FEMA has determined that the recipient’s project or projects submitted as part of the
recipient’s application and detailed in the project narrative as well as the request details section of
the application - including budget information - was consistent with the Assistance to Firefighters
Grant Program’s purpose and was worthy of award.

Except as otherwise approved as noted in this award, the information you provided in your
application for FY2018 Assistance to Firefighters Grants funding is incorporated into the terms and
conditions of this award. This includes any documents submitted as part of the application.

Amount awarded

The amount of the award is detailed in the attached Obligating Document for Award. The following
are the budgeted estimates for object classes for this award (including Federal share plus your cost
share, if applicable):

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting

49



Face Pieces (not associated with SCBA requests)

DESCRIPTION

New face pieces for firefighting personnel that meet 2018 standard of NFPA 1981 and 1982.
Request provides for all line personnel to be outfitted with SCBA face piece that meets NFPA
standards and provide equipment for CBRNE incident response. '

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

61 $250.00 $15,250.00
BUDGET CLASS

Equipment

SCBA: SCBA Unit includes: Harness/Backpack, Face Piece and 2
cylinders

DESCRIPTION

SCBA AIR-PAK Meets new requirements of the 2018 Edition of 1981 and 1982 standards.
Improves comfort through new strap design, better weight management, and improved hose
and wire management, dual redundant pressure reducer, external HUD easy air status,
updates of the team, vibalert tactile alarm; Snap change cylinder connection, dual EBSS,
pak-tracker, epic voice communications, and removable harness for carcinogen cleaning,
Provides equipment for CBRNE incident response.

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
85 $7,000.00 $595,000.00

BUDGET CLASS
Equipment

CHANGE FROM APPLICATION
Unit price from $7,510.00 to $7,000.00

JUSTIFICATION ‘
This reduction is because the cost you requested for SCBA exceeds the average price range
calculated from market research and prior awards for the same item.

50

Oct. 8, 2019 BOFC Meeting



